Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

e

LIBRAR

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

April 17, 2025
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Thursday, April 17, 2025—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

6:45

Board Meeting
Welcome-and-Gall-to-Order

6:55

7:15

7:33

7:45

7:50

7:55

8:00

8:05

8:10

. Consent Agenda Approval .. .

e Mecting Minutes
e Operational Checks
e Finance Reports
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Presentation: Yeo & Yeo Audit

Presentation: Scott

Director’s, Strategic Plan, and Friends Reports
Public Comment

Action Items
Donations

Discussion Items
Board Retreat

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committec

Communications

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting
held in public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public
meeting is usually designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance,
whereas a meeting held in public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times
on the agenda. :

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific
amounts of time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

¢ You may contact the Board President or Library Director at least five days in
advance of the Board meeting {o ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board
President or Library Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests.
The Board decides what agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt
the agenda at the start of their meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make
your presentation to the board.

o Without prior arrangement, you may address the Board during the agenda item
listed as “Public Comment.”

o Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board meeting must state their
name, where they live, and the name of the organization or group they are
representing, if that is the case.

o Multiple speakers on the same topic are encouraged to designate a single
spokesperson fo represent their group.

o Inorder to establish responsible limitations to ensure that all individuals who
desire to speak can do so in a timely manner, a time limit is imposed on each
speaker, not fo exceed three minutes. At the discretion of the President of the
Board, a shorter time limit may be imposed in order to facilitate the
participation of all those who wish to speak.

o No member of the public may comment a second time until all those who wish
to speak have been heard once.

» Signs, posters, banners, flags, and other forms of non-verbal expression must not
disrupt or otherwise interfere with conducting Board business.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or
conversation during the “Public Comment” portion of the meeting. In general, issues
raised during public comment are referred to the Director for investigation, study and
recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered through written
communication.

Revised July 16, 2024




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regqular Meeting

Thursday, March 20, 2025 6:45 p.m.

Meeting-Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: G. Munce, W. Reinhardt, J. Carr, & A. Fox.

Trustees Absent: P. Garcia, TJ Helfferich, & B. Swistoc

Staff. Director L. Coryell, Asst. Director L. Ballard, ren, A. Zoran, & S. Powers.

Guests: Sara Tracy and Rob Long

Welcome and Call to Order
G. Munce called the meeting to order at 6:45-p.m.

Consent Agenda
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECON
Agenda with the February minutes

to approve the Consent

All Ayes: 4-0

Fox to approve the agenda, as

All Ayes: 4-0

Presentation: Shannon’s History of Libraries and Informational Services
o S. Powers went over a brief history of public libraries.
¢ Informational Services:
o Collections
o References
o Programming
¢ Went over challenges to libraries.




Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:
¢ The audit is complete!
o IMLS being restricted by executive order: Will affect MeL., but not this year’s
budget.
o The Heartland transition continues with a few hiccups.
e The new ZenBooths (single and double privacy booths) are here and assembled.

Friends Report Update:
e Met last week.
o They funded the single privacy booth and an.
booth.
e Another booming Book Sale!
o Staff Appreciation Luncheon is on A

wledgment will be put on the

ture memorial for Her

Public Comment:

a (how she grew”up here,
n't compare in terms of

All Ayes 4-0

Action ltem #2: Budget Adi stment
MOTION made by W.'Re dt, SECONDED by A. Fox to move Library 1Q from a

SUbSCI’ipthl’l toa software,budget line. Discussion: None

Discussion Item #2: Paid Time Off

J.Cart, speaking as Chair of the Policy Committee, went over the changes to Paid Time
Off in the Employee Handbook (Subjects 108, 310, and 304) and the necessity to do so
under the new ESTA (Employee Sick Time Act) law.

MOTION made by W. Reinhardt, SECONDED by A. Fox to move Discussion ltem #2 to
Action ltem #3. None

All Ayes 4-0




Discussion ltem #1: Board Reireat
G. Munce brought Discussion ltem #1 after Discussicon ltem #2 because required more
time and discussion.

» Further went into what it means to be a trustee and how to advocate and protect
the-library-and-its-vision.

o A. Fox encouraged the Board to be proactive.

o J. Carr thinks the Community Outreach Committee needs to increase its
community outreach and that it's a good place to further dissect G. Munce’s
board introspection.

o G. Munce thinks this is also foundational work for-the next millage.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee —
Personnel Commit{ee —
Nominating Committee —

Community Outrea

Adjournment:
MOTION made:by A. Fox, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to adjourn the meeting at
7:57pm.

All Ayes, 4-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
REPORTS






} affeg

1

aremyog Wawdnb - 00z 295

£ ALD - ANOTO IALLYIYO - 92/62/L0 - ST/0E/L0

91'go5'e slgeg'e-
99¥TL sgyzL- arenyog ewdinbs - 00z 295 £ ALD - OYd Lya0uDY - 92/62/10 - 5Z/08/10 GTOTI9EZ0 S0SEFTST0E st
0LLESY- posyd m.‘ouL&oEmo - 100°LOD “ONI ‘380av mmam..m.,emc 6SZ6Z  %O9YD-Jud |8
glolz sLoLz- TVLOL
61912 sloLz mon_wao: UM - LLETDGR  SZ0Z/90/20 - 20740 SLOJS LOH I4IM D18Nd - $202 SZOE/FO/E0 520Z7LZ0 g
6191 “PSRYD m__o_ﬁwmn_oamu 10006 O GINSSI - STOZFIZ0 ANI - X851 1E2982L8T LOOV BigoN LB LY STOZ/SOIE0 85762 o°40-Jud g
!
000841 007052t~ M TY10L
00'08"L 000524~ ” [BLONUEL - GO9'E0R ST/LO/ED - 9120 DNINYI1D SZ0EHLIE0 65091 g
00052t ~poay D sUog M&o__mmo - LOG"L00 £Z/L0/20 - 94Z0 ONINYE1D - 65001 “Auedwo) Bujugsi) uchonpoldy  SZOL/SH/E0 [6¥6T  WeeuD- Jud Iig
06°00k 007004 i TvL01
00°00) 00001~ “BYD J8quisiy _mwco_E._ﬁm_ - OYS'698 83n4a 202 TAVALTATA] OT9E04-52 g
00°004- ~p{a3y su oujaao_.mmu - 1O0'LOO SIMO SZ0Z WY O BWEBYD S3NY BISIBUD  SZOTISO/E0 95767 j9eUD-uwd Ilitg
28°8¥%2'51 1878V L G _ WLICL
00000’ 00°000"4- “sey BOUBIPSOY U ISANY - 026'F82 - TIAMOA S - 43-VZFEVOAS LOMLD - 211 L0VZ AN
00°000'CH 0000001 souspIsel UIISRIY - 016788 - TISMOA S - 43-V2PTrOAS LOULD - 2L LOVE ANI
00'00n'z 060002 e ARIa] 1SOMPIAL - LLE'PEB T - TIAMOA S - 23-¥2VZPOAS LOULD ~ LLLLOVE AN SZOZ/BLIED 43EFTYONS ma
188YVIT Lesble- Sliep Alesey] 15amDIN - LEL'P8B VS - A3-FErEvOAS LOVHINOD - 091L0¥Z IDIOANI ) SZ0Z/GL/20 09Li0ve ma
eevlicl- PRBLYY) SU omEMmemmo - 100°L00 ~foueBy Aejoies uoralg oyl VES  STOE/OZ/CE SO°0TS0HOV  d22uD-Jwd Ing
u, -
DO005°E 00°008'e- : Wi0L
00°000°L 00°000°}- Iy m& UlISAIN - ZLYY88 B0 3N1a 1w - TIAVHL 00018 - §Z0Z IV 3 UL oISniy
CO'00SE 0070052 Vo uosny - ZLy588 T VRINOD 1V INa 000052 - SZOZ 1y 94 Ul J1sniy S202/81/E0 SEYLIN I
00005 ~pjoRyD SU o_ﬁwao_.mmu -100°100 ~VMINOD LV ANA 00°0062$ - SZ0Z I 243 g opsnpl odooep ‘zndosel)  GZOZ/OT/ED ZOM0ZEOHOY  WoeuD- Jwid [iig
00°058°E 00058'E- IYLOL
0n0sg's po0ss'e- HEM A Emﬂ,_ ISOMPIN - LLLPEE  SIONY - G202 MTI - 3N ZONYTYE $808 SOIOANI SZ0Z/63/S0 §80¢ g
00'058's- ~HoaYyD sHopeipdG/aSD - LOOTLID  TEDNY - SZ0Z AN - 2RG HONVTYE 5808 IDI0AN] ONNOSNM SHOHLAY  S202/02/E0 LO'DZEOHDY  ¥98ys- nud g
oT'L 0z 4 IVEOL
az'L 0z L- g Mueg 83-&54 - B0LZ08 ‘afiByD BINBG
0z i PPy D m:oum..wnoawo » LOB'LOD efireyg eoteg SZ0T/1E/Ee yoeug
wnoury jpuibng  Junolny pled w_._:wuod.. ool DeN aeq LLEFT N sl
: 6Z0Z Usrep
1515169y Mooayn AjUIUOIA 525070
Wd 65t

Aseiqr 10138iQ B9SIBUD



z abed

60°L0%- “pjaeyn suogesadO/ds) - LOOTLOD SZI26/S0 HONOYHL ONIIIBM00T - 5202 Auey ‘plelleg  SZ0Z/SO/E0 99z6Z NIPUD- W IiE
A oV ITI- piateld
oV Tl oF" 121~ [eIeuss) ld LANOA - 0927286 [eiatsn Wiid LENOA - 5202 SZ0/S0/E0 6¥r9888g0E ng
v Ll posyD SUoNRRd0/ass - Lo0TL00 6¥FIE8BE0T s[usARr - Jojiel R IoYed  STOTISO/E0 §9Z62 9PUD-1wud (g
(- ra e'sz- IVLOL
[£: )4 1 LE- [BIBUSE) UL YNOA - (09L S5 [eJUSD JEd YINOA - 5208 SZ0Z/S0/E0 ¥6r¥LEIE0T na
19z ~pieyn suojizsedo/asD - 1007100 PEYPLERC0Z  SIED SINOA olny - JOMiBl R Ioes  SZOZ/SO/E0 ¥ogez  HoeyQ- nud g
97255} 9LTEE' - TYLoL
9.'286") 9/°295't- SNBSS UmET - |1E'E08 1sedAuEN Jezliiad/qriys/ealL [BrulyY S20T STOTHOIE 5202 - 0E0.Z g
012a8')- ~pyosyD suoneledo/gsd - 100° 100 AVJIN - JUBN JeZIiUeA/qrIYS/eRU L [enuuy SZ0Z SI25 UMET SINIEN O1MoBRE  SZ0Z/SO/IE0 £9Z6T  NOoPUD- 10d g
89062 99°08%- TYLOL
99'068 99088 “'Ueg x84 ebUi]-SOAG Jod - 00T°0LL SZOZ/VEIS0- ST0T/LO/ED HYIN SZOTIFIE0 szZ0Z/g LT e
99068~ ~piaay) suoleredo/ass - 1007100 - SEOZ/LO/E0 MV - 000-00G0-9E8EES00 © 1dnO¥D  “"HASNI 347 GSLUNMR NVORIGWY  5202/50/80 Z9ZEZ N9RyD- g N9
187255 127265 TYL0L
tArA A TAR asuedxg Jopald - 00Z096 SIVIYL WYHS0Ed ,
7668 76'86- WA Arsio) T 159MPI - 1117788 SI00HIS YO - TLLIAVLYT SZ0T/E0/E0 WLHS-OdAENAL
80 89'F2- sisjsod/aeuLEg/sublS - 08L°088 SNoIs SZOTIEO/E0 DAL KLOTDD T
2228 £2'Z3" sJelscsiauegsubls - 0517088 SNDIS STOZ/S0/ED JONFOWLA-SLDL
0568 05'68- siendwcd - 0gl°L96 STIAONNE THIM 'SISYD INOH SZOZISTZ0 AdHY-IEHH-B80X1
6578l 858l g - swesbold ABojouyos, - Z09rES sanddng - sweiborg ABojouyoa). -
12769 (N SalILSsLSY LSS - 9227788 sjuUBLIySRISY USIL -
[=r-ar] gb'Eg swelbol [BisURD) UDS] - ZLZFER sweibold |glelan usal -
66°9T 66°9%- swizIbold LINOA [BISUBE) - ZTT V8 sweiBold Yhok sisuss - GEOZHTITO BUATOMMTTYIL g
157288- ' ~pjaeyn suogeledp/asy - LOG'LE0 ou| seopdeg jepdes uoZelly  SZOZ/SO/E0 19Z6Z  ¥oeyd- Jwd |ng
190,95 190256 IWLOL
0Z'8s0'} 0z'880'L- =4 ¥3 g sBULd - SAS 19 - 008012 TSP OL XTI Hd - 62/20/E0 AIVd - STLOE0 - STOLTN
¥2L86'S ¥T'LEBT- ] 33 - UULISY - S3AS J8d - ODEE0L  “TOSHIA 33 Hd - 52/20/80 AlVd - SZLO/E0 - SE/ALE0
£2'569'L £2°560°}-  HTUOWN WLOPrE lIoiked - Z00TLEE VN %S M3 Hd - S2/L0/SC dIvd - STLO/E0 - SZ/9LE0 STOZHGIE0 912052 I
290196 \ poeys suoReledo/ESD - 100700 “oed Aed - 0ZE0LE f 85200 "SOU SP00 AU - SZOZ |eouRYlg STURlY  SZOZ/S0/E0 09z62 99U~ 1ud |11
0L189'F 0L'Les'd TVLOL
88°L¥E 99°Lve- aopuag g BupsoH SUsqenA - GEE'E0E T 'SOLOH MDO01S LVEOHIY - 9Z/87/L0 - SZ/0E/10 SZ0Z/9Z/Z0 909E¥EST0s g
wnowy [euiflo  Junowy pled WnNoYoy oway sweN aeq WnN odA)
SZOT YN
JasiBay ooy AjLIuocyy SZISOVE
Nd B5-F

Ateiqr] Jou3sig essjeysn



g abed

“*NOH ¥IHNVA4S - 9110 - YIS T2HD NI LSLLHY

0070002 0U'000'Z- Iy SIS 158 mp_n_ LINOA - 126428
0070002 00°000'Z BeSIBUOJUI SIOUINY - LIZ'PE8  NOH ¥ZHVILS - QHYTTA - YASTIIHO NI LSLLHY §Z0Z/20/20 dS-asalv ng
1lgal's ~rjseug suogetedo/asy - 100 LoD HVHVS ‘GuVTHA  S202/50/S0 viZee ¥oeus- jud [ig
I
0’08 0005 w TVLOL
8008 0008~ foesey Ares - sz vee 52//2/20 ‘AN 370001 058 @ 4 £202/80/20 ZM-089¢-52 g
60°0s- BISUD Eo_ﬁwhmnoamu - LOO'LO0 HIINISTed WYHDHOM HIA 22720 - LL TuEY ‘B3R SZ0Z/SO/E0 £1Z6T PRYD- Wud It
M
007000'L 00°000°}- i TYLGL
00°000°) 00000 L- “walddy gleciuss-ul HEIS - 025696 §Z/82/20 - IDIANAS-NI ONINIYEL 2S1d §Z0Z/0/E0 L0 g
{
00°000°}- ROsYD whomm._,_&oawo - 1LOG"LO0 FSAMTS NI ONINIVHL 251G - Loo) AGNID “I3INVG  G2Z0Z/SG/E0 ZIZEZ NoPyD-IWd Jid
0O¥S1L'8E 00'vS L ag ! TWi0L
00PSL'eE 00'¥5L2g Py Em.smsai Buipang - 00L'G26  TONOY LV - %58 NOLLOMHELSNOS JOVHVS - 5202 GZOTIFOIE0 0zzs g
i
oo ySL e “pioRYD m.a.amwon_o_.mmo -LOO'LOD “Z GSNOIS LOVEINOD - DT280E-VT Od ‘07238 ANl IAY3S NOISZT NOLLOMULSNOD  STOZ/S0/E0 L2Z6T  OPPYD- Rud Hig
M
0000k 00°001~ W TWLOL
00001 D000}~ eﬁgnﬁmcmmmucmmm - 01082 O~ £1/60 SHINNYE M TVM JuNLvHI LSIMAN SE02/PERZ0 MA-980F-52 ng
i
00°001- “piPeyD stiogeied/asa - 100160 SUINNVE X TWM ANTH3LT 1SIMAN vasjeup o AUD  SZ0Z/SO/ED 01262 NIIYD- W IIg
M .
-gK1! yoloL- ! IVLOL
1
15°E 151z = dng Buues|g-saiddng - 002622 dVOS/53NddNS ONINYITO
gael 18681 - gBny Buieaig-ssddng - 00282 sony GZ0Z/YO/E0 0ZLZ 64Ty na
reLot- ~plEsyg suondO/asd - Lo0'L0s YZECOZYL £LOOV 0ZLZL6LTZY poc-uonssodlon SBIND  GZOZISO/ED 69262 oeuD- Mg g
i
0008 0G 08" m WLIoL
H
0008 00°06- SpEsY MEUSIYSEA - LEL 788 LISIA VISTIHD NI HOHLNY A00SHlY NITTH $ZOZ/EO/ED BBEAMEEX ma
0005 “pPRyD s _o_jmnogmmo - 1007100 262dMEZY UL} UBHCIDIA @SNIOH BIS[PUD  SZDZ/S0/E0 29z6z MNodUD- Mg IiF
!
00'gsL'E 00'96)¢- : W1OL
1 .
DFosl'e 00'98l'e- Py Juawancidiy] Buipng - gok's/e  0Q) N2THYD DNIGYIY HOd 3841008 3S0Y STOTIOZITO 82LBLA It
00°961L'c- psy D suonzRdQ/ass - L00TLOG NIGHYD ONIGYIY MO SUNISTINDS IS0 WW0D Jo JGURLD 2aly BISPPYD  SZ0Z/SO/E0 19T6T  HPPYD- ud Nig
697408 69°208" IWLOL
69°208 60°208- Jodeapiood - OF0L08 §Z/20/20 HONDYHL HNIJIDRI0CE - 5202 5T0Z/8E/E0 20805202 ing
unowy [eubLO Hnoly pled uE.__OUUd. OB aweN ayeq [HTs1 Y] adK}
SZ0Z USIEN
215189 Moo AMIUOR szZisoo
Wd 65

Kieigr Jousiq ees|ayd



y sbed

S8z GRZLI- ud efeTYnpY - GLLZ86 d sbrey anpy - SZOZ/E0/E0 BElL5se8
82°0¢ 8Z°0¢- Jeiouss) Jild YnpY - 0Z2'286 [e58URD Willd JnpY - SZ0T/EN/L0 SP0S6798
£0'2 S0 AL- [B18USE) Wilid YNpY - 0ZLTE6 [eRUSD L UNPY - SZ0Z/E0/E0 £P055Y8
gg'le o8 Lg- [BRUSS Wil UNPY - 0Z1°Z86 {B3RUSE) L JNPY - §Z0Z/E0/E0 +F0C5Yo8
8208 gz 02" [esuss Wid UNPY - 02286 [emua2) Wid HNpY - 5202/E0/50 1y056+98
998l 008~ [B30UDD Wd UNPY - DZTLZS6 |BI9USD i INPY - SZOZ/S0/E0 SH056V28
WA R 1BIDUID JUld UNPY - 024286 [B}2USD) WL ANPY - SZ0Z/20/E0 51612192
25721 28724 [RISUSS) JUllct HOPY - D22 286 [2I8UBS) Wlid YNPY - SEOZ/C0/E0 0Z6LIpreR
egel £a'gl- [BI18USS Wid YNPY - DZLZ86 Je1RUSE) Wd IRV - SEOZ/E0/E0 £261.108
81’08 81708~ [eI8USS) Juld HORY - 022286 [EI8USE) U YNPY - SZTOZT/SO/E0 21612498
AR LLye- [ejaUSD) JUNd INRY - 034286 [elsuaD) Wid HNPY - SEGZ/EA/E0 7Z61iv08
85/l 85 /i~ [218USS) WUHd HORY - 0T 286 [RRUSS Wi YNPY - G202/20/E0 te6liion
oosw falo)=Tad feJelse) d IAPY - 02LZ86 [R12USE) Wl YnpY - SZOZ/R0/E0 916+.798
287l 2891 [EJBUBD) JUld YNPY - OTL'E86 [e18UBD) Rilid HNPY - STOZ/E0/E0 6161.+98
8202 8z°0Z- [2JsUa9) JLd HAPY - 024286 [esaURD) Wld YnpY - SZ0Z/E0/E0 gleliron
zzeslt zzoe)- [elsuSs) Hilld UINOA - 0927286 [efeuam Juld LNOA - SZTOZ/R0/0 55058
¥egl ¥oei- [essues) Jld HIPY - 024286 [e19UBD) Jild YNPY - GT0Z/S0/20 ¥5¥05re8
gL9L gloi- FeJsUSS) Il INPY - 0Z.'Z86 [ereUSE) JuLd NPV - SZTOZ/C0/E0 BSYOSPOS
80¥E 80'vs- [eUeuiE) Julld NPY - 022286 JemeUsD Wid UNPY - SZTOZ/EG/E0 LEPOCHI8
ot'sh 07'gl- [8JBURS) JULd INPY - 022286 [eJRUSS WL ANPY - GZ0Z/E0/E0 605Fe8
yel LFol- [eUsUBE) Ulld YNPY - 022298 [eIRUSD Kl YNPY - STOZ/E0/E0 £5F0G7e8
gL'yl 8L%Fi- [B12USD) L DY - DZL'ZE6 [esoUSD) Wiid INPY - SZDZ/E0/E0 SrrOSTo8
00'0g 0008~ sa1do7) ¥oog e|dpnIN - 0¥, Z86 s31dog soog s - STOZIE0/E0 85¥05+99
gL'9L 9179/~ jud sB1e] PV - 0LLE96 g efire Jnpy - STOZ/E/E0 18¥05v98
66°EV 66'CH lessuse) UL 1INPY - 0ZL286 [EJBUSL) Jld INPY - SEQZ/E0/E0 95705+98
WS 154 |BIBUSD Wig YNPY - DEL'ER6 {RIDUSS) 16U 3NPY - S202reQ/e Zsrostos
8128 8125 Jesauas) Rilld YOPY - 021286 [e1oUSS) Juld INPY - GZ02/20/20 0SP05+98
te'ell EEEL - [B15USS) JUlld LANCA - 091°Z86 [BEUSS) Ul LINGA - SZ0Z/E0/80 Zelleven
TTEPY zZTert jerRUsD Wid YINOA - 0527286 [BI2USS) JUld LANOA - S202/E0/E0 08598208 na
A ~pjoeud suoelsdO/geD - 1007100 -seolales Aeugry wesBu)  $Z0E/S0/E0 B/Z6Z ¥oeyo-jud (19
007000 00000's- TVEOL
00°000'S £0000's easEyD Ul SIONY - LI 783 ONOH ¥INVY3d$ - HIASYTD - YISTIHO NI LSLIHY S2OTIE0/E0 dS-90i DIV 4
00°000's- “ppys suopeed/ass - 1007100 “NOH ¥IMVIJS - ¥ISVID - VIS TIHD NI LSiLuY NVA VNIV ‘H3SVID  STOZ/SC/E0 2iZ6Z WY d |ig
Frar4d Prara IVYLOL
59'69 geeg- uoBaNNQ - LZTFR8 suojoLISId Sl - SZOZ/E0/E0 LOPo9TErSsL g
¥l Zrel YoERNNQ - LZT¥38 SUCHOWICI SN - $Z0Z/L0/E0 LO¥ERLZ09E. Ing
PraiN “pjosyD SuoResed(/asY - 160100 SSTUIXIA NN STOZISO/E0 8zz67 NoPUD-wd g
16'882 16'882- V101
16'98% I6'832~ AleuonErS / SWSY PSUN - OFEDSR $ADAYE ANYN TIAOTDING SZ0Z/S0/E0 ANFZFS0DE-2Q 1eg
26°38e- ~poeuD suopesedO/ESd - 1007100 ANIZys00)-gd Bunupd (19 Jelioq  SZ0Z/S0/€0 SITBZ YIPUD- Mg |iF
LAY L1 B8 IWLOL
LL8eLs LLg9s- BOS|PYD U SIOUNY - 112982 TENISY TRAVYL - YINYALS - YISTIHD NI LSHHY SZ0T/E0/E0 d$-6£9¢-52 g
unowny eiBUg  JUROWY pred unoYYy owaw swepN ey wny edKy
SZOZ Youel
leysiBsy ooy AlUciy §ZIS0/P0
Alelgir 3o1sia B9SiRYD Wd 65



g =2bed
1
erely araly EOSiBUD L SIOERY - L1ZP88  VLIIA TIAVMNL - NISTIN - VISTIHD NI LSHAHY SZOZHPO/ED D5-1895-62
0a000'S 00°000°6 Ees{oyO LI SIOENY - L1ZPE8  TNOH ¥IAVAAS - NISTIIN - VESTIHO NI LSLLMY §20Z/20/20 dS-Nr iy
95'908'c- ~pjsyy suopessdo/aso - 100 100 YIJINNZS ‘NISTIIN - GZ02/S0/50 £9267 MosUD-d |G
EDIZ ve0IZ- TLOL
66T 852 9510 Ho 00g WNPY - OZL'Z86 $008 W3 SE0T/SO/ED $E8008905 !
6695 85°95- 2510 po S300F HNPY - 0Z) 296 s00d NYF03a SZUZIT0/E0 61629/905
96021 980/ 981 U0 SY0O0F INPY - 021286 004 Yyivg3d 5Z0T/E0/E0 LLLE9L90S il
¥6'0sE- ~pjasy2 sueneisdo/ass - 100 LI adey JOMpHY  SZTOZ/SOIED Z8TEZ HPRUD- MW ME
00°05 00705 TLOL
u
000G 0008 sdjysieqgUIS(N S99ISN11 - 0OP'B96 T /LO/ED dIHSHISHEIN - OOLSIMS LHIFOH - 5202 5Z0Z/F0/20 ZL20Z ng
i ,
00°0% ~pjoey sieneipdo/asD - FO0TH00  MDOLSIMS LH380Y - JIHSHIINIW V1IN - 21202 uopeioossy AeIqr] UEBIUOIN  SZOZ/SO/S0 18262 osyo-wd Mg
i
£F08 £r o8- i WIOL
1
2P 08 £r08 [ OBSAND - LZT 483 SHVLE ANV SAVE-X NYANH SZ0Z/20/20 ZEVIZ006 g
£ros- *pjoay stoneisdo/asD - 100'00 cLiol INNODIV 26piZ006 ™1 ‘sieuerey Buiiseo eloysavey  SZOZ/S0/E0 0826z Mo2YD- IWd Ipg
poeos coroo0g- ; TvLiOL
i
no'ane 00'908- SQNS/SIONPOSd PIUOLOSE - 044285 €34 - SAV1d OFCIA AJONY - 5207 SZOZIEIED Ndd-£080¥ (g
|
00°90¢- ~DjoaYD SUORLISdO/ESD - LOCTE00 934 - SMOYHOE AJONYH ONi AJONVY  SZOZ/SB/E0 6/Z6Z o0uD-Jud M
£2TeT'T SLZELT
glgl grgl- [218UBS) JuLid HNPY - 02L'Z26 [2I8USD Julld HNPY - $Z0Z/E0/n 8TrSZaes
vL)8 wllo Me1eUsD ld JNpY - 022286 [BJeUS5) 1Ulld HRPY - E0Z/S0/E0 2057808
8792 oz'ge [eJ3lioD) Ul HNPY - 022785 [215U8D Jld 1NPY - SZ0ZIR0/E0 yEpezace
zloL zras- . [B1SUSE) Julld DY - 0T Z85 [BRUSD Willd HNPY - SZUTIE0/ED £ePazeos
sheg GL'ge- [BI8UeD 1lid ANPY - 02/.286 [242USS Julld JINEY - 5Z0Z/E0/E0 BErGERo8
BL 2L 8Ll : (e300 1l UNPY - 022736 [/eU29 Julid HnPY - 5Z02/E0/E0 88508298
TRl aLvi- [B1LIS0 Ll HNPY - 02286 [RISUBS) Julld HNPY - 5Z02/S0/E0 £8502.98
ol ol fesaliog) 1l HNPY - 02736 feJaUS9 Julid HRpY - SZOE/E0/ED 18208298
s pirL- PISUSS) Wlid WNPY - 07285 [2r2USS) Julld Unpy - 5Z0ZIE0/E0 58508298
19gh LG rIslie0) il UMDY - 02785 [eoUss) Wlid HnpY - SZ0Z/S0/ED 08505298
0¥ PE v per [B1RlIES) Juiid WNPY - 022286 (18U Julid HNpY - 5Z0Z/ED/E0 650908
gvee or'ee- [IBLSS Jutid HNPY - 0ZL 285 [2I8USD Uil HNPY - . SZ0Z/20/E0 L8S08298
gzll 8z L1- [RISUSD WUBd HNPY - DZL T8 leJaLa5) id HnpY - SZ0Z/E0/E0 8508258
1EES 13¢5 WNBY - 1QD SUGON - LELZL6 WP - a0 SO - SZUTIEO/E0 Zes08.08
P izl Ll [eialion Juiid WNEY - DZ/236 JERUSS UL ¥npY - GZ0ZIR0/E0 98505/98
A £zTee- eselios Juiid KNPy - 02L785 leouas) Uiid ¥npY - 520Z/20/80 PeHago8
og'er oy _Em:m.mu uqccn_ RNpY - 0227886 ' |eJsuac) JUNd NPy - §202/20/80 2215508
8e'6T BEEZ seidog oog SIGMNIA - 072286 saicioD yoog SIANNA - SZOZIEO/ED 08175598
ve'Ld vz AL felelss UL WNPY - 0227286 [EI8U9D WLl ¥NPY - SZ0Z/E/E0 82158508
wnowy [eulBllg  junowny pied a::Wuu< [ QBN ol wny
! ,
, 20T Yorew
sa3sibay Moey] Ajuiuoly 5ZTISOVe
_ AlzigrT 121asig eesisy) Wd 65
|
i
i



g sbed

G661 SEP8 L Ang mipeqy - 0817088 YISTIHD NI SHOHLNY Ge0aeren H-08¥5T [1[E]
0&'see- ~pjaayy suopeliedo/ass - L00°LOG ol sawE ung Al  GZ0Z/SB/E0 p626¢  MO9YD-juid jiig
06'88 g6'ge- TVIOL
S5ZT eoze- "~ Jaded-Buiues|D-senddns - 00162L S19NG0Yd ¥3dvd
L¥9g L¥'99- =/ dp [eisusD - sejddng - Q0L '2ZL SANLANS TN SZ0Z/FOIE0 L-PBSFYT-OM {ltz]
96'9% “pjoays suonessdO/HSD - LOG'LO0 V-PESTZ-OM 2A2UNO0S SSANISNT LMVINS  SZ0Z/S0/E0 06262 MN9ayD-uid Mg
S/1'8e8 8l'gge- TYIOL
81828 5l'ezg- MEA ABISHT ISOMPIN - LELFS  S§3LVLS OIUNN LVHMIWOS FHL NI HEHAVIV SZ0Z/20/E0 Pe8ITL ng
slgze- pipeyD suopesado/gsd - LOGTLOD TISMOA HYEVS - 2LLIAVAVT - MR ejoog Audipusiss  SZ0Z/SO/S0 68262 294D~ JWid (IS
GO'Er0'e 00'eb0’s- TYIOL
OO'EP0e 0oer0'e- =108 SUj SIS0Q/SIoNaNd - 002988 T {QUVOH) LNSINIDVNVA ST02/81/E0 - S208/3L/S0 SZTOEPO/E0 £0S-550-752 na
00'EY0'e- ~pjoslyy suogeredQ/ass - LOOTLOG  IDVNVIN - 9202/2HE0 - STOZ/BL/S0 - S0E-SEOPEZR FONVHNSNI FAILDTTIS  520Z/S0/E0 88ZEZ  oouD-lud [HIg
69'vEL BOFEL- Y101
B9FEL BE'FEL- 1RISUSD WHd YINGL - 082286 [BISUSD Wi oA - SZOZICO/E0 EOSEZG.9 g
§9°VEL- “poeyy suonziedQ/ass - LOOTLOC BEL8LLE # LSND - E9S6ZSL9 AMI Bujysligng Arelq OBSBIOYSS  SZTOZ/SH/ED 28262 ooyorud iitg
BE6 66'6- IVIOL
866 656" |ereUBE) JUlid ¥NPY - 02286 M0OO0E 1807 °OS INAWISHNENIZY SZ0Z/S0/ED ZV-E005-52 ma
66'6- yosys suoneRdO/gS2 - L0000 MOO0S L3071 - QVIC HR0A ANNG - PL6S.82FLZR06E HONWIWN SNVYARLIA MIIAMIAY  SZT0Z/SOIC0 9826T XP9YD-ud g
9L'gkl's alghl'e IVLOL
00218 00" ZLL- yiepn RIS ISeMPIN - ZLE 088 HINNVE TANIA YTV LIT LSS SZ0ZIVEITO 600442 mg
al'gus'y aL'805'F- JeMaN - 0FZ 082 HILITTSMIN 5202 ONRIAS Brdrdrdra] 1580/2 =]
alLsvL's- ~peayy suohersdo/asd - 100°100 Ul yoRiulld  SZ0Z/S0/0 S9Z6Z  N98UD- Iwd g
zL'e9 2ies TLOL
Zle9 zle9- - Buered( BiSd-OAS Y0 - Q0T LEL SZ/3L/F0 - 9L/L0 TYLNTY GZGE/OTIE0 2BLBBE0TEE k|
zLles ~pjoey) suonesedofdsd - L0000 U0 TVINTY - Z9166802ES ANI- 1GD08Z0L00 # LDOV semog faulld  §Z0Z/S0/E0 ¥8Z6Z ¥O9YD-ud g
98'098°6 ©6'998'G- IYLOL
ev'ERY 8V ary- BSSISUD UL SIOWNY - 112°vB8  WITIA TISAYHL - NESTIIN - VASTEHO NI LSHHY
JLENOY _N._._mmm._o IUROWNY pied JUNoIdY j feli b= BurEN 2Neqg WIN ma_h._-
SZOT Yorel
Ja1s18ey ¥oayn Ajyiuop SZIS0iFD
Wd es¥

Aeigr prasig eesjeyn



1 ebeq

i

33AMddNS ONAA ¥3AYS "IV - SLATIOd

srel ¥BEL- sweiboid 1Ny [IeuRs) - 971'pa8
XA FANA g - sweiBtid ABOJoULOSL - ZOS¥RS  TT95°2S% = 06°ZLS + 00°058) NISTH - SN OOT13 NAd
0008 £6°9%- SO 89y mo._m ABojoudel - Z66FR8 TTOE'ZO% = 96'ZLE + 00°054) NISTM - SN 0DATA NAd
Zgcen 19525 89%@ uoneLLIO| - 0T 1898 SNIDAOT 'INOD V1V - NSV
68'895 81'pe5- seojaleg EamE_oE_ 0Z1'696 ANOD YTV - INGHY
0¥ L 8g'8e- swiziBold reustien usaL - 2/2've8 21V '$OVE DYMS - I1001HDY
00°cEY LSO seojAleg UOIBUIOM - (Z1'806 T LLYHLSIOSY SNOD - J0SSY AVHEN NVOIHINY
TG [t:30 0 swesBosd [Biakan) US3 ], - $OT'FES SOVa OYMS JIY - 3HS DNILLOd FHL
522 29'9l- dnoigy mc_ummx WNoA - 0EZH88  TTIHSTIYATY dNOYD HNIGYIY HINOA - SATIOd
0522 glle- mwm_mr_o Up SI0UINY - §TZ¥88 Y ALITIOVE NO LA - A3 AUNNWNGO VISTIHD
00 LL oL mﬁm,_._:mﬁmm usa), - /2788 VZZId QidnD AldNLS - VZZId NNISOVLLOD
8721 Lo9l- sweibold [Bedsg UsaL - 242728~ NFIALHLNOA (ky'ees = 69°L0% + SLLLE) SATIOL
sl toal- sweiboig _sme> [218UBD) - ZZZ¥8 " NIZLHINOA {prees = 60418 + 62218 ) SATIOL
06°TY 8z 0% sjustlysaysy usaL - 812488 SINTWHSTHSTH NIEIL - VZZId NN ZOV110D
86'68 05ve _ souzebeyy - 089'286 NOLLAIHDSENS TYLDIA - ATHLNOW JLINVILY
srLLe 8bZ6e siededsman AReq - 025286 SUIJYAISMIN ATIVA - SMAN ¥ ‘AT
cRve reee- m:meﬁmtmx ussl - giZHeg " 33S - SHNIKA GidND QldNLS 'SNIFL - S.ATIOD
[ 74 1292 ﬂ:mE;mme ussl - 9/Z'¥88 T ANV SIDIOOD OidND QdNLS 'SNIAL-S.ATIOd
95'1E 2902 mEmaoi [emUsD UsaL - TLTE8 SINTFWHSIHATH NF3L - 1594vL
00'sT Lyge- SPESY MELRIYSEAL - LELPBE 11D 1SV4E - SOV MYNILHSYM - SNOZ NOZ
0576E £9°Z81- ..Q:omomae_amm [PLaS - P 088 T UINOILS ANYHEAIT ONY T3S0 - TN UaNIDILS
00005 g ssolBg AydeiBolold - £25°088 HO NI SHOHLNY - AHJYHOOLOHL LSUHIH WNIN
1PERT 66°292- |sendung gus - 2z1ve8 dYS ‘SHALHOITHOH GIANVHE - INRNIY
0eee 20°FE- sucgollold Siqol - 96088 "M TIAZY "NOLLOWOH IIA0IN - SSIXI NN
0OEFS 287605~ oA AJRIOIT] 1SSMPIN - Z15°088 AN MO SHOOTILON GHANVHE - LNy
6671E £0°0g- Ang eipalN - 0117088 Qv SHOGHDISN - ANS VI3 - YIS
9e¥2s Ploxdc o suojjolua)d BIJON - 98’088 T MOIL - SONOH 330N - WOD SONOXd Tivy
85 )Ly Froge- G0 SO - 007262 ) 343G - I0NAMTS SIBON - SNAWVD OLNY YHUAS
0068 LeBL- "8 JOeUIRInoD A8 R Md - 1FE606 YIDTANSD VINIDUIA - dIHSHTAWIN- YN
00°GEL L9z} O JORUIPIOOD ASQ B ¥d - LYETBAE T SEOINMAS HOYZIYLNO FUE0NDI00d 40 D08SY
92811 0e'Bel- “ging Em_._.hzs_u.mm_a%w -0oLgel S91N4g Nid-+ 337 - ONLEHOITOHd
LUPEL ¥652L-  jeRueD; INWFSeIdANg - 00EZEL  NOLLYLS 3XIE Y04 SIHv ININIOVIdEN - SRIYS
00°0LL Z9'85L- aremyog wawdinb3 - 002296 JUYAMILIOS dH - ¥3a7Ng J00dAYId
00°00T 08281~ “pouddy 2 SOMBS-U| KBS - 029'698  ONJLLS HLTVIH - ¥2INID SSANTTIM VISTIHO ST0Z/2HE0 90¥05207 Ing
i
6Z962'6 ~pjosyD su uuu._m“ao\mmu -LO0°L00 SO0 AN SZ/E0/S0- OLZG  SSLeTT Blipug ory sjueghey  SZOZILLED pezez  Moouo-lwd g
oFzEY ov'zey- , TVLOL
I
TLYS TLve “O- SUOTEDIUNLUWICISIB L - Z2L 058 SZ/OZ/Z0 - 62/ TfL0 - ¥20Z 112D IITON ~ 5202
golle 89228 SI0dSIOH 1A - LEET0SR  TZ/Z0 - §Z/1E/L0 - SLOJSLOH I4M JTII0ON-L - S202 GZOZ/SO/EC £LEDsZ g
obZer “pideyD su u_uwm“aohmwo -100°L00  Z0 QELVA LNIWSLVLS - 220085526 LOOV - 5202 FNQOW-L  STOTISO/E0 £6Z6Z A9BUD- Mk i
0059 00°59- k TVLOL
000w o00°0% L do [emsten -_wm__n%m DOL 2L 121152 - v3 530 8 SAHVD NYYOZ
0062 00'sZ- L g0 [eoen -@m_a%m 004 LTL ¥22052 - ¥3 63D § SAYVD NYHOZ SZOE/STIED $ZTOGT g
00°se- “plosyD su u_yﬂm.,a_o_.mmu - LOB LOR V3 540 €1 SQUVD NVHOZ Awy ‘usloz  SZ0Z/S0/0 26262 NPRUD- wid INg
0B'68¢E 08°68%~ TYLOL
SE'FEL S6PEL- £ng e1psp - 011°088 YASTAHD NI SHOHLNY §20Z/50/20 u-£v/52 g
wnowny EUbug  Junouwy pieg Hhooay owapy WeN a1eq wnnN adi)
i
SZ0T YOIEW
w J93siBay Mooy Ajyzuon 52/50/70
Wd 65

Aieagr 10W1sIq eesisyD



g obeg

85'FS 8695
oF'zs 0¥z ~ Jelsun-INAselddng - 00sEEL WILYM 0308 SZOZIBHED 88665968
66’8 66'G- =1 dQ [eisues - seddng - poL L2L AMYNYE3 - TYANTY ¥FI000 SZOT/LLIED Zovsvele
86 8675 ] 4Q |eieusp - sayddng - 001" LEL AHYNNYE - TYANTY ¥31000 SE0T/LLED ¥ZOL6LLE
ge e “pjoeyD sucheled/ass - LOD'L00 FUNGOSEY  SZOZ/0ZICO 86Z6Z 99U Mu4 N9
ST'8LE T . TYLOL
== 1kA S8BT suoydajal - DZL 0S8 SEOT/YE/E0 - STOL/ST/ZG - SANIT GNY1 - 0073k SZOTILLIED ZOYOBBEEVFEL ing
sZ'8lz- ~pjoays suoneledo/gsD - LOOEG0 TG-SV SR LOOV - SZ0Z/ST/E0 - 20V0BESEYPEL ANI COVELLR LY  S202/0Z/80 16262 Moeup-ud g
glalz 6L91E- IVIOL
8lolz 6L 9ke- s)0ds)oH 1M - L1€°088  SZOZ/S0/F0 - L0/E0 S10dS LOH [3iM OFand - 8202 SZTOZ/OT/E0 STOTYIEG Hg
8l'gie- ~pjoeys suoneiedo/ass - LoO'LO0 O AIANSSI - STOZFLED ANI - XBELLEZO8ELSZ LOOV RO LR LY  STOZ/0Z/S0 a6Z6Z  ¥oRUD- Jwud g
00°0GL't CO08L L WI0L
£0084°) 00'082"1- [BUOHLET - G008 GZ/) - TO/E0 DNINYI 1D 520Z/81/E0 Zoial liid
60082} “pasyD suonesdo/aso - 1007100 9Z/vl - TO/E0 ONINYS1D - 22191  —Auedwod Bujuea|) uoponpold vV SZOZ/GT/ED S8Z6C MO2UJ-jd g
le'sea'ol 62'958'6 TYLOL
82k 8L'b- eodeg 2 DugsOH SYSUAM - 568'E02 ONOY DNOH - 09373 NAd - 14
80§ Lt solArRS ' BURSOH SUSGRAN - G6E°C0S MM BAQH - 09 - 414
o0 8L'LOL- amemyjog wewdinb3 - 00z 266 9Z/20/20 - SZAP0/E0 IOAIHIS NdA - ©¥ NOLOYdD
L7569 617659~ a1emyos weldinby . 0oz 206 geLefl0 - SZ/L0/Z0 'anoTd 330aY
2oLty 96" L suoydelel - 0Z1°0%8 §2/52/50 - 9Z/20 IDIALIS dIOA - HVLSZTUVIS
D56 80°2¢- sremyog ueswdinba - 002 298 SZVEIS0 = SEIZ0 ddY SNOD - INQOZ
00098 yo'gee- aemyog wawdinbz - pozze6 - SEZLZ0 ddV EHOdANS FLONIY - JHOD OHOZ
0Z'8ol 88'8g1- souss B Bugsoy 2USABAA - S6SE08 N - IDVNDIS TY.LIDIA INITHNOC - IDVYNDIS OHIX
£9'58 FIN-T PeIOLISTH - SUGRPE - 026788 T LIGIHXE DL ADILYHLS - SODINY SIHL SOT
90°86€ Lisis “palddy 2 20IARS-U| YIS - 0ZE6E06 SAMNAdNS IDIAUTS-NI - VUSNYd
00'6Y LooF sdoysslopg - 0LOESE  MYTVEST MIN - SFOINHES HIGWYHD NYDIHOIN
¥a'15¥ Prg i ~pelddy 7 solARS-U] UEIS - 0Z9'696 SAMHNS MONNT IDIAYIS-NI - ONINa N
¥z 6k £Top oaiddy 2 S0/URS-UL UEIS - DZO'696  INNY I YIIHINY DNDHOM - SODINY STH1 801
z9°08 26°09- sasUadx3 precg - 00L'096 8 MO4 ILIGY ‘NOILYLANIINO QYY0E - SAHYTID
00'se o dora sdousyiops - G7L 698 THEIT IHL NI STVIAINY 3OIAY3S WYNIGIM - VIV
0’05 cEor pepLIsay - sauddy YIS - 0v6'695 SIAVIN B MIBNZ 'AINNY RO0M - SNOZ NOZ
2ol 98°/6- ~pesddy 3 sonies-U) U815 - 029696 S3TddNS AYT IDWAYIS-NI TYNNNY - S04
00°0g s8'gy pa1oMIsey - Jeuddy LEIS - OPE'ES6  TIIDHL I 2 TIEAHOD 'AINNY MHOM - 1130 SaMIN
ggle FAN: Al asuadxg JORT - 00Z'086 LM 13IW TIFAHOD 1% SHIMOC S - SYIAND
86625 £8'CBP SSTAIDS UORBWIOM] - OZ1'698 SHIMOd S 'SNOD O1 TAAVHL - YLTEa
0568 £eee- SeOIAISG LORBLLIOW] - 0ZL'698  IMOd § 'ANOD - JONVHNSNI TBAVEL IZNYITTY
00°08% 94 '€DF S80lA19G LORBLULOMY - 0Z1'896  SNDIJOH D 'NOLLVYLSIOTY SONIHIANOD - VIV
0o'ss bl 0 Vg BOS|BUD Ul SIOWNY - ST 738 $QYY2 1419 21V - SN0Z NoZ
09'vL 0’04~ Buipesy JOWIWNG - 922958~ YIY HIWNNAS (6591 1$=00"r,5+822FE) - SNNYOP
BETY 068" Bupesy Jewruns Ueal - L92¥e8  “ININNG NI3L (65'9L LE=09'vL6+58THE) - SNNVOT
junowy jeulbiQ  Wnowy pied JUNo2DY ouRy alleN aeq wnp edAL
§Z0Z Yaren
Jsps18oy ¥ooug AjLpuoly SZISOIVe
Wd 85

Aieiqr 1oH3SI] BOSIPYD



g @bed

Aleigr 10USIG 2esPYD

51'g2h aLgzl 18009 i YNCA - 09/786 [BIBUSD) JUlle YINOA GZOTILIED 1218888802 gl
9s'Be 9g°BE- [ES5U00) Ul YINOA - 0927286 fRIUSD) JUld UINGA SEOT/LIIED $EC6.88E02 g
TLyvL oSO Lumj,mn_oﬁmwo - 100°L00 “aAN[ po[egelu - JoAel B JoNRE  STOZ/UTED SOE6Z  H99YD- Mud INg
8919 8970 : WI0L
89'%9 895 dnoJg|BUIpEY WNOA - 057788 dnoug) Bujpeay NGA - §70T SZOZ/LLIED 9501068502 lug
899 “jost) suoneisdofaSs - L00'LOG 9601062602 UNCooY Weibold - Jofel gioeg  GZOZ/OZ/E0 YO0E6Z  HoeuD- ud I
87662 gz'662- W1O0L
-3 71 ag'all- [RIOLOG) UL YNCA - 092286 [E18USE) Ml LAROA - SZ0Z SZ0T/LLIED 699828802 152}
22°88 8¢°B6- [BleUaD) 1L YINOA - 0927286 [E18USS) Jlld UINOA - G202 SZOZ/LLIED £1Z689880T g
50¢E c0ze- [BIAURE) 1Hillef LANOA - 092286 [RIBUSD UL UINOA - §20Z SZOZ/LLIED SZ58.88E0T g
Ll
8C562- pjosyD SUoRRISUD/ASD - L00°L00 ayusang - fojfel 9 19Meg  GZOZ/0Z/EO £0E6Z  YosauD- Juid g
z.502 zL50z- TWICOL
Il
LG AN [eseUs0) LI UINOA - 092786 [E12USD) uLld LENOA - 202 SZ0Z/LLIED 206Y198502 g
8¢'sh 8T61 [B18US9) 101 UINOA - 092286 [218UES) WLl RNOA - ST0Z GZOZILLED 2¥80888£02 it
1weL sl [RISUSD Willd LINOA - 091286 [RISUBD L LENOA - SZ0Z STOTILLED L909¥82E02 it
Zs'sE z65e [efaUsg) Jld YINOA - 0927285 [EJSUSD JUlld LENOA - SZ0Z STOT/LLIED 6/62£98E0Z i
i
eL50E “'poeys suopeldo/gsd - 100100 $jB0 SIN0), OINY - JOMAEL B SRl SZOZI0Z/EG TOEET oRud- JWd I
i
80°'S8 BO7ES" T¥LO0L
1
gu'o8 5Leg- lelsliag Juid BNPY - D24 286 jRISURD JULl INPY - 5202 SZ0Z/BLED 18ty688802 g
oLk voll- [eisUas 1Wld WIPY - 072296 [reuRg Wd WNPY - GE0T SZOZ/LLIED 251189802 g
0561 oeBE- fRiBteD Wild WPV - 024296 fareuas) g WpY - 5207 §Z0Z/LHED £0£L588507 11
60°c6- “~pjosyD SUDRERAO/ESD - 0O'LOD ynpy - Jopfe) B 39MEg  SZOZ/0C/ED LoSsZ  ¥0eud-wd Ing
0g'Le 89052 ; IVIOL
i
z67LL z6'LL- swesBold JNpY [BJ8ues) - D21 FE8 sweibiord Inpy [25eusD SZ0e/6 180 M49-6NPI-ENEL I8
£5°1.29 98 Zhe- sawelospin - U6Y 286 sowwefospip -
soge 07°9¢e- mEmmen_ [elolien) usaL - ZJZ'V88 sweibal [2leuasg) usal $Z0Z/GLIED BASO-HXYJ-DOL} i
_ !
89°062- “pfEeyg sucReiedo/gsd - Loo 1 ou} sao1eg Jeaidey UDZRWY  SZOZ/OZIED 00g6Z  O3YD- hwud iid
2970.9'G 290496 i _ TYLOL
0Z'8s0't 6Z'9e0' L~ - 3 g s6Uud -SOAG Jod - 005°0L. ¥ OL XT13 Md - SZ/LZ/E0 QIVd - GZ/G1/S0 - SZR0/E0
vZ188' e Le6'e "2 TH - WWESY ~S0AG J8d - 00SZ0.  “"SHHd 3T Ud - GE/LE/20 QIVed - SE/GLS0 - ST/E0/ED
£2°G69'} AT “~ HIUTIN YLOprEn lloded - Z00TLEE VN %S YT Hd - S2/1E/E0 QiYd - SZ/51/E0 - SEME0/ED STOTILLIED Z0E0%T0Z g
i
19°029°s- -~pjosyD suopesRdoigso - Lo0°Lo0  “oued Aed - 0ZE0LL / 26200 "SOU 8PS AU - SZOZ [euBUL] SNUSLY  GTOZ/OZ/E0 66262 No3yo- Hud g
unowy [eubU)  JUNCWY PlEd u==wuuu< OLUBIN sleN a12q WInN adAl
|
SE0Z udsel
P 138160y Yooy AjYUGc Se/s0/v0
i Wd 65



01 abed

o0'sz- Hosys SuoRRIRdo/ISD - LOO'LO0 934 -~ ONIILS HLIVIH - LNGRISHNEWIEY ABOVLS ‘LHOJWNOD  5Z0Z/0Z/S0 £1E6Z MORYD- L Iig
8E'082'F 8e0gT't TWLOL
Jror: 7z Japjuudg esspuD 10 AU - 051°025 §207/9Z/Z0 - GZ0Z/LE/L0 93 - I TINIMGS - 5202
96°600'7 95500t~ MNo0T BISPYD 10 AU - OEL'0ZE  §TOT/SEIE0 - $20T/1E/L0 94 - AHOIMIOETT - 202
8g/c) 89/8)- lemeg eesRUD 0 AUD - 0ZL 026 GE0Z/BE/E0 - STOT/LE/L0 83 - NVI - HIMIS - §202
1965 29785 JoleAn BRSIRYD 10 AUD - G1LL 025 S20Z/OZ/Z0 - SZOZ/LE/L0 934 - HALYA- 5202 SZOZ/BHED LOS0SE0Z g
BE'DET'P- pjoelD suoRRIedO/ESD - LOOTLO0  RNLOTIS (SILLCILLN - SZOT/ETIZO - STOS/LE/L0 g3d ISYeAA R PeIT-Ees[ED JO AU SZOT/0T/E0 ZLEEZ OBYD- I 11
000F 0D°0%- WLlOL
0D'D¥ 00'0F- yselL - 029°608 834 - HSVuL STOZ/LLEG Zgeiz ]
00°0%- , “pjosyy suopeIsdQ/SSd - L06°L00 g24 - HSVL vagieyd Jo AuD  SZOZ/OZ/ED 11867  ¥ooUD-id (g
o0'0le 00048 WIOL
00'048 00°028- BSS[BYD Ul SICENY - 820 YEE 1 LL’0L/ED - HG8RBDHY - YISTIHO NI SHOHLNY STUZ/ELED HosssDHY e
oo'ole- “pjosys sucneisdG/gSD - F00°L00 SZ/ZLLLOLED - HERSSUHY UL} UELOJIIA BSNOH ERSIPUD  STUE/0Z/50 01€67 ¥oeyD-3wd g
00°p0s's 0o'oos'e- TWioL
a000g'e pa'o0e'e- sdysiosueds - 0FL'088 T~ SLHOIN AVASHNHL NO S1HOIS ANV SANNOS STOT/ILHED MALOIFSE 1]
007 00g'e- ~pjoslD SUcREsRdO/ESD - LO0'LO0 ™ - SLHOIN AVASHNHL NG SIHDIS GNV SUNNOS "~ HWe] Jo Joqueyy Bely 2oSPUD  GZOZ/0Z/E0 60862 4O2UD- id [ig
LIDLE'Y L1 0LEY WIOL
LL0LE'Y PR “ueg Xe|d eBully-song 184 - 0020k SNI O3 - §202/05 - LOP0 HdY GZ0Z/BHED 68Y8FI09905T e
L 0LEY ~pjosy) suolelado/aso - LOGTL00 TSACD - 2000 dRCUDINS 29021200 4N0YUS - 5202 usBIyoI Jo yIoMBN aleD oNlg  SZ0Z/0T/E0 80867 MoRuD-Iuid (19
69°.08 69408 V1oL
69°208 69" 208" Iedeexpioog - 00 L0% 52/LZ/20 HONOYHL DNIGIDHIOOE - S20Z SZTOTILHEO 8E19-GE g
69°208- "pjoeyy suopersdo/gs - LOOLEG SZ/1L.Z/S0 HONOU KL DNISSTICCE - $202 1oy ‘prelied  5ZOZ/OTIEC L0S6Z 994D-Iwd g
Q0708 Q0°0%- V101
0005 00'0g- “YIDALS - d¥3 WLGVYO - DEL'0RS dnias H1o0aNsz 5Z0Z/LLIED 6EL9-52 g
00708~ “pjoeyQ suogeiedQ/gSO - L0010 A19W3sSSY HLOOENSZ 40 ‘QuVYTIVE  ST02/02/50 20867 MoBYD- JWd INg
ZLbrL ZLybi- TWIOL
Se'q0s gerooe- [EiRUR9) Tl HINOA - 092286 [2IBUSD Ul (FROA GZ0E/LL/20 516888880 g
59°192 g9’ |gz- [EfOUSD) Wid HADA - 09286 12IBUSD JUld GIROA SZOZ/LLE0 6/68€88602 e
noury [euibug nouny pieg JUne20Yy owam - SIUBN areq wniy adi]
SZ0E Yorel
183s1Bey MosyD AJuUuoy STISOHD
Areagi JoL3SIQ BoSiRYD Wd 5



L1 ebed

15°Z8¢E- ooy stogeisdorass - L0006 04 I0IAMIS HI1VIH - LNIWISHUNSNIZY - 5202 LITYaIAT ‘SAVIN  SZO0Z/0Z/E0 LZE6Z  M2euD- g g
00°000°¢ 0O000°E" ! - V101
i
00°000°} 000001~ Josloid BIRdO 2UL - €LY ¥R T3AVHL 0001$
Q00002 £0000°T- weloid mamno Byl - ELFPER TV - 1OVHINOD LY 0002% TNINVHONCH LSI1EY §Z0Z/BLISC dsezeer e
60°000'e- “BBoYD m:ouﬂumao\mwu L0000 7§ + LOVELINOD 1V D00Z$ ‘WNRYEONOH 1SILyY uep Ao ‘seuor  GZOZ/OZ/ED 0ZEET  vRUD- Jud i
ol n
000 00 L0L
000 “pjaeyD SUOREIRdO/gST - 1007L00 " SZOZ/L0/LL JHIONOOD - WRRIVHONCH rd :aloA AQ33¥d 'NOSNHO!  5Z0Z/0Z/E0 GLE6Z  AdsuD-Iwd Ing
£0%E6 e0pes- ] WLOL
SOvES £0°'7e6" fouebu ﬂcoo oAg WIEW - 0L0°E08 ANIWSSISSY DILSONDYIO NOILYHAIA SZOT/LLIED £OLOPLEBESEL-) g
S0 pEE- “payD stiogeiado/asS - 100100 £019V12685E 1) - SPIBYEL LODV SjonjuoD uoSUYOP  SZOZ/0Z/ED g1€6Z  MoRYD- Hwd NG
0oL 00'Lg- ! TYLOL
00°1S 00'}5- | fowony - 0LO'408 SNOLLSIND VWO GHV0E STOTILLIED 600806 s
. |
oris- piRoND sHonelsdo/gss - L00'L00 Z0000-6961Z LNIIO - 500206 AN! WIS 8 SUlljoD UIMG JS1sed  SZOT/OTIE0 21562  ¥oeyo-1ud g
seTve seZve- V101
8518 69738~ B2S[3UD lr siotpny - 877 ve8 SMOOVYIIN HLNOS - SQHYD SSANISNE 0TV SEUE/ELIE0 ANI-ggElal-Ea g
as0le 9g0le- Areuogels r SUSH PEUL - 0¥E°088 SOy §S3NISNE SZOTILLED ANFLE0LOL-9Q e
§5°The- ~'pjsy) stolessdo/ass - Loo'Leo Bupupg Jiig JBlI0G  STOZIOZ/ED 9LEEZ  MoeyD- Jwud i
W
e Loe evLoe- : WLOL
i
¥a'LlL reil- £ W0 004 [e-seddns - 00e'8Z2 SHYYIDIOOH
65°88T gl 4 O daid [eiy-ssddng - 0087822 STVIHILYIN HIvdTy G20Z/LLIE0 2562192 e
£ 10¢- ~pjaayg suonzisd0/aso - oU oo TSHTLOL ANI - S20Z oujoowag  §ZOZ/GLED SLE6T ReyD-uud [IIG
|
ezl ez - : TLOL
PrEZL'L ezl S29 SUMON - 00Z 026 S2/02/20 - £2/10 - 934 SZOZILLISE 09009Z% na
A ~piaou stonesedo/gsD - 100700 710 - G934 - 990506798 LOOY - 0900977 ANI- SZ0Z “IQ seo-ABIouzmeN UOREIRISUOD  SZOZ/OZIEe PIS6Z  ooud- ugd g
005z 00'sz WLIOL
00°5Z 09°62- ~pRuddy § SARS-UI UEIS - 029°696 834 - GNIJILS HETVAH - INIWISHNEWIZY SE0ZIELE0 971682252 g
!
whouwny jeuiblyy  jJunowny pred UNo2Yy owsy] JWEN a1ed winpy adk),
! S20Z YoBJ
Je3s165y ¥oayn AIYjuow SEIS0IP0
Wd 85t

Kredqry 3o1sia 2es|oud



2| sbed

8L°0LY'G- ~pjosyn suoletede/dsd - LOOL0G T QUVOS F2ZL - PLVESTOT ANI 'LOVSE HIN0LSND tomsgall AUNOD MEUSIYSBM  SZOZ/OTIE0 62E6C o°UD- hud Iiig
88°TeE [=1=)rdste WIGL
BT 08 Zz'08- “* B)IqoY - SoMESABWLIBIL - 218088 SZ/8E/20 - 62710 ~ 10dSLOH + HIM 33I0N
90°'1g 8015 sucyd @D 1f - LE}'05e SZ/82/20 - 52/L0 - INOHd 1130 U
gg'lov 8¢ 10t siedejoH 1M - LLE058 SZ/8T/20 - 6210 - $104S LOH S20E/L1IE0 00€09+2019 ng
9¢8°Z68 oSy suenRIadGrEsD - LO0L0G T 62/L6 - 10000-8698602FY LOOVY - GOS0SLA0LD ANI SSS[RIIM UOZLSA,  GZOZI0CIC0 82¢6C  MoRYD-wud g
$5°29 59'Z0- IVLOL
5829 5929~ S99 USIIaRI00 - 060108 (SININTOVIL) $334 NOILLOITIOD - 934 5202 STOZ/LLIS0 8689619 ng
£9'Z9- oes siofeiad/gsD - 1007100 " TTOD - 934 5202 - ¥G6L # LNTI1D 8689218 - 602 OUj Seolalag jusuwabeueiy enbikn  SZ0Z/0Z/ED ZZE6T oayD- hud jid
00050} 00°050'L- Y101
00°080'1 00°050°L- MOUS - 219808 0E/E0 - LO/Z0 - 1TWS ONY MONS - 5202 SZ0Z/6L/0 806 =]
00°056°L- pjoeuyD sucheredO/aeD - 100700 §106 ANI - LOVELNOD TYAOWIY MONS - 520Z OT1 NSV SLANVAIIL  STOZOL/E0 9ZE6Z  N9BUD-JWd |iF
¥i082 yLoge- TYLOl
668 86'g ESS|PUD U] SIOYINY - 922 ¥88 AdOD QINDIS
&l LIZ gL LT BaSIBYD) U SIOUINY - Q7288 ) SHODE AYMY-IND S20Z/E1/E0 o698z ) iz
yLo82- poeyp suopesedo/aso - LOGL0G 340D GINSIS - YASTIHO NI SHOHLAY - 969821 syoog Audipusieg  SZOZIDZ/CO G262 N2RYD- Nwd 1119
69901 69°804- TYLOL
6980/ 69°80.- SEAA AlBISYT 1SSMPIN - Z1F088  SHILSOd ANV SIHAHDOHE YA 1M 1SIMAIN : GZ0Z/81IE0 0isLle g
59°50.- 4031 suopeIadQ/ESD - LO0'L00 - DLELLZ U YORFIUNG  SZ0Z/0Z/C0 YZEGZ 08yD-Jwid (g
(K== [K-gerora: TWIOL
LeeTe'e Legge'e- $ONS/SIONPOId JUOASA[Y - QL7286 INILINOD TYLIDIQ - SMOYH0d Advndg33 SZ0T/BLE0 ZFo5e8905 HIE|
LecTT e riyoay) suopeledo/asD - LOO'LOD SMOYMHOE ANYNEEI - ZYEC8005 ejdooy - edeL JSeMpIN  SZOT/OZ/E0 £2662 NoRuD-1wd Mg
86°6E 66'6¢- WLIOL
66'6% 66'68" 2810 Uo $4008 INPY - 0Z1 286 308 NYI03d SZ0Z/BHE0 0857S8905 g
66768 “posyg suspeasdor/gso - LO0LG0 08SYE8905 ode) 1SoMPIN  ST02/0T/E0 TCEGT MjYeyD-jwd g
LOZRE LgZae- IV1OL
15288 LG E8e- G0 9U90W - 00FEEL 04 IDINEIS HALYIH - ININISHNSINITY - 5208 SZOE/LLIED ANE0L-GT g
wnoly jeutbug UnoWY pled WMoaDYy oua surEnN areq wnyN odk)
SZOT UDIEN
se1s|Bey yooyn AjLIUOR SZIS0IF0
Wd 65

Areaqgr 101381 28sjoyD



|
1
g} abzg i
1
ol'ce 9/t [2RUBS Julld INRY - 02286 fRIBUSE) Ul ¥NpY - SZOT/BLIED 8Gv/8998
2o WA Y ge° Akl esauog) Julld NPy - 022286 [erenan) JUld Jnpy - SZ0Z/6L/E0 09¥.8998
¥LL6 v 18- __ (18] YnPY - 0£.286 3o BnpY - GZOZ/6i/e0 9G¥/88068
Z98LE 29'9L1- _ﬁ@_ 29 Julid UKIOA - 0927286 {Ristag) JHUd ypne - SZog/eigl 8£.e2002
6.°GSL 62691~ |RIatDT) JEld 1RPY - 0227286 felsuRg Jld Inpy - q2ogislied 6E.8£998
£C'iT oo A _ {39 1 NPY - 0EL'Z286 19 Hnpy - GZ0Z/8l/e0 §CLEE098
PE'FL on i seldog doog s(dulni - 072 286 saidag voog eidmnyy - SZ0T/ELIE0 585008
oeie cg'le- _Em:mw mE_._ﬁ_ npy - 0227286 fedsueg) Julid INpy - §Z0Z/61/€0 CELEE008
¥5'82 ¥6'82- [esdusD g APy - 022226 [BJRUSE) Fld INPY - §ZDZ/EL/E0 Jel0e008
1508 508 _Eu:mw U YNPY - 0Z2L°286 feisteD) Wi NPy - gzoe/elien FELECO08
(il:3:78 0591~ _Emcmw Juld JAPY - 024286 pIBUS0) UL NPy - SZ0Z/6L/E0 9£/££098
£68'5 £651- _sm_cmw WU UNPY - 022786 felsleg) JUId INpY - SEOZ/ELE0 ££/££909
0Tle og'1e- Jesgueg) Julld UNPY - 022296 [BISUSS) Jld HNPY - SZ0Z/BLE0 Zeleeoos
caPE caye- _Em_:mw UUd UNPY - 0227286 [Reuen) Juld Jnpy - g202/6Lie0 82/8£098
9581 eggl- [exuen Julid INpY - 0ZL286 [BISUSD I ¥NPY - SZTOT/BL/ED Le/Ego98
8511 8521 _m._m_:mw Jund Ynpy - 0Z2'Z86 |elsuag) Juld JnpY - §Z0e/81/ED 28821998
166 Pizgs o jeususs Er_n_ UNpY - 0227286 [2usD) JUulld YNpY - SZOZi6L/Ed o=t Re et
86702 BE0E- uLMEn_ mmhm.._ unpy - 0LL°286 Juud ebie] ynpy - STOTIBLIED LTS8
cO0°LE enli- _mj_._mw Emn_ npy - 021286 [eJauah) g ynpy - G202/6LE0 /221598
SEY5 Ses- [elaussy JUkd ¥NDY - 0ZL286 |eRUSS) U YOPY - STOE/BLEN 98671998
et ec foraratad w___:n_ mEﬂ PV - §LLZ86 Juud sBre ynpy - gz0ei6Lien B62LZ1598
€L5FE eL'gke" _N_m_cmw E_.E INpY - DE2LC85 |esauaty JUlig Jnpy - SZ0e/6L/E0 [alc; o Relstt)
191z 1g'Lz- [eJaUsS) WUlld INPY - 0ZL TS5 {BOUSD) UL JINDY - 5Z02/61/80 21069598
LGE loge- ﬁ__:m mm.__m._ Py - QLL286 uud alen unpy - SZ0T/6L/E0 SE069598
PN LLwL- {2ISURS WL INPY - 02286 [RIBUSS) WU INPY - 5Z0T/GL/20 21060598
0rie 0sle ud |BIEYnpY - 0127286 jusd eBiet ynpy - SZ0Z/6LIED ZL069508 g
gzae £zoe- iE=g) | JUNA IBPY - 0ZLZ86 [BIBUSE) WU INPY - SZOT/SLE0 71069598 Ing
of'eog ¥ esT- IRy - HID S|IQON - 124286 YGpY - 1G0 Slaey - G20Z/sl/en 81069592 g
99've 99¥7E- {elslion Wld WNOA - 094236 [RISUSS) WL LNO, - SZOZ/ELED 51069598 [iF=]
gE0L 20l mEmF__ow WUd WnoA - 0927286 [EIauagy JUld LNoA - SE0EsLen GZ1Ly5598 g
6¥68 6¥68- Eoﬁo U WO - 092286 [eJaLSE) UL LANGA - SZ0Z/BLE0 9z 79958 g
85'1Z 85'1.2- __mﬁ sjoog AI03G - 1SZFeS pell yoog Ao - S20Z/61/E0 £Z)45608 g
ool 00 2L~ FRISUSS Rilld UINOA - 09/ 236 [BIBUSE) UL LANO,, - GEGZ/BLIED 8r0SEYo8 iEz]
LZBE 1266- lessluss ulld INPY - GZLZ86 [BI3USS) JUild JNPY - STOZ/LLISO LEETFE08 g
£5ZT) 521 _m_m_:mm uUd INPY - G2/ 286 [eIauRg) JUld INPY - SEOZILLIST ZeEYPESR g
05°%E 05y _Eocmw juld 3npY - 0Z2L°%88 [BdauR) Iutd NPy - B TAvATR NI OreFreo8 g
BLBL 6161~ __._ww juud ANPY - 022286 [RJRUSD) JUNd JNPY - $20Z/LLIED SeEyPaoe lE=]
¥O'EE yeee- mm_mow v_oom edmn - 0¥/ 286 saidon yoog adginp - GZ0Z/LLIED 2CEH B8 g
96 %2 6 ve Bu_f Q0 SO - LZL 286 INPY - QD Bl - STOZ/LLID cecrbaoe g
Sy i SF i Wud o612 YNpY - 01.2°786 g s8] NPy - G2OZ/LLIE0 FEETPE08 g
05°8% 05'91- mm_n_oo v_oom oldnini - 02’286 saxdon yoog sidnini - CETILLIED aceHreos g
2865 865 _Ew_:ww Ul YnPY - 024286 jrlsuag) UL NPy - [rrdsrA RN 0 LFEFFES8 g
ferle T oz orr- [BISUSS Julict UNPY - 024288 [IsUeg) 1L INPY - SZOZILLIS0 5EETFEOR g
s0'€E 50°SE- wed sBie] UNpY - 052286 und sbre7 ynpy - SZOZ/LLED 75821598 g
er'95 £l 06 wug B JNpY - 044296 uyd sfe] unpy - STOZ/LLISO £50T6198 g
961 Go'Gl- HARY - 10D 3IQOW - LEL'ERE NPy - 7140 SNgolA - SE0aILLIE #5aTL698 ig
55°L00°- “pjsey) suopessdo/aso - 1007100 saodeg Arugry welbu|  STOZAOZ/ED 08£67 99UD- 1ud g
2.°9L¥'s 8L°9L¥'G H - ATezl
95765y 96765 mmxﬁ A - poL g0k - MAIAGY JO gQuvod ¥2igl
9z 8vl gz'erl- diysumo} UenAS - BO9 0P - MAINTH J0 QHv0d v2iEh
G868 5.°6- diistume 1 UopulkT - D05 ToR - AM3IATY 40 QUY0d F2iel)
GG /EZ 85 /82~ diUstmol 2w - 00F 20k - MIJIATY 40 Quvoa ¥22)
99°'8zy 99°8Tr- diysumio Jepxaq - 00EZ0F - M3INZY J0 JUv0Y ¥2/E) SZ0Z/LLIED ¥IFLSZOE Ik}
nowy ewbug  Junowy pred LNoY owap SweN 1B wnpy adAl
i
SZ0C U2
I8)siBay ¥osyn AjYypuopw SZ/S0/F0
Alelqri 1o1asig easjsyn Wd 65




pl ebed

TV e Wil abre YNpY - 012288 1und sfie ynpy - §ZOTIG L0 857389983 g
z6'Tl ZeZl- [eIaUD) Juld INRY - 022286 FUSUSS Ul HOPY - SZOZ/BLIED yoiog08 l:a
898l 8581~ feleURe) Uld INPY - 022286 [BI2URE) JUlld HNPY - §T0T/81ED is¥19998 Irg
89°6T 5962 f2JaUsD) JUld INPY - DZA'T36 pUBURS) JUld HPPY - SZ0Z/GLED Sovioeos ]
gl g1'g- 19 INPY - DE2'Z86 1oy 1npy - SZOZ/6LIED £5¥19808 g
87T 8bEz- g efiie] Py - 012286 U4 ableq ynpy - SZOT/BLED Zglyonse g
Pl ze'6¥- [BJBUSD) JUd HNPY - 032286 [RIDUSE) JUNd UNPY - STOTIGLIED s9y19898 g
LiFl L1 Pl Jelausg) Wil INPY - DZL°E86 jedsuss) Wld Ynpy - SZ0Z/BLIED 8%119898 g
sl abrl- [BISUSD) Ul ANPY - 0ZL 286 feJeuen Juld JApY - SZ0Z/6LIS0 60¥719998 g
(17810 ¢lol- [eIsLas) JUlld DY - DZL 285 [RIBUSS) UL APy - SZTOZ/GLIEC Forivess g
097l cg'lz- [RIBUSS) UL INPY - DZLZ86 feisUeD JuLd YOPY - SZ0ZIBL/E0 0lrioges g
8Feo v e [eJBuss) JuLd WNPY - 0ZL 236 JRIBUag) Wi UNPY - SZOZ/5LIE0 55419998 kg
5SS 6e'es- [eJauss) JuUd HNPY - DZ4Z86 TeJsuag) Wik YnpY - SZOZI6LIS0 corloges [
LLgd L8l [eJBUSE) JUld JINPY - 0Z/.286 JeJauas wilid Y0PV - SZTOZ/GLIED LoFLoges g
le'lo g8 INpY - 1D SIGON - LT2L 286 NPy - TG0 2lGON - SZTOZIGLIE0 95¥Lo8es leg
16'rEl LEFEL- g =B 3npy - 012286 und sBieq yrpy - SZ0Z/GLIED 60710808 li3]
g8y 1587 JRIBUSD) IUNd NpY - OZL'E8E felsUas) JUld HNPY - SZOZIGLIE0 Lo¥L9g98 g
BT IL raf A seidod) yoog san - 0¥.2'286 sarde) yood sdpny - $ZOZ/BLE0 gerloges 153]
6l°28 ] Wi seidog) yoog SdENY - 0¥ 286 seido) yoog sdmn - §202/61/E0 0oklosos g
BLZE BLig- NPy - 130 SIS0 - 124286 YnpY - 100 SNAON - £20Z/81/20 2orLosss na
LE'LE 1g'le- [B3RUSD) UL YINOA - D9L'ZB6 I3USS) JUlld YINOA - SZ0Z/ELED 1ebczags g
9zse T reseuss JUtld YINOA - 082286 [aISUSE) Wi BROA - SZOT/BLIED 0ePsze98 ng
PR FANAN [RI8USD) U YINOA - 0DA'T86 [BrEUBS) JUHd RO - SZ0Z/BL/E0 $8508208 g
agal 0SgL- [e1oUeD) Ml UNPY - 0TLT86 [IsUSE Wid JNpY - SZOZT/EL/E0 3045408 Ing
62l ZEEL- [aIsUSS WL JNPY - 02,286 [eraUsg id ¥NpY - 820Z/64/20 18956/98 g
Ayl FARYIS [B1oUSE) UL HNPY - 0TL 286 [efouSS g NPy - SZ0Z/BL/S0 ¥8905/98 g
sa8 888~ [eJaUss) Wlid BNPY - 022286 [BBUSE) WHd INPY - SZOZ/EL/E0 58955298 g
£0'5l €06l [elsUssy WLd YNPY - 022286 [RIBUSD) Miid UNPY - SZOT/EL/ED 1/985/98 g
SI1'6 NG [2IRUS Witd JNDY - OEL'Z6 JRRUSS Jid ¥NPY - SZOT/BH/ED 68995/08 iliz|
-3 18- [BISUSE JULtd INPY - 022286 - [ereusD Ml INpY - SZOT/EH/ED 08995/08 mg
88°6¥ 88°6Y ssidos yood S| - 0P/ 286 se|doD oo aidany - 5Z02/6L/E0 8896598 ’ g
Pig-rA iyez- NPy - 130 BIGOI - LEL'ZRE ¥NRY - 1A SRAC - .~ OTOTIBLIED 08955298 g
69°SE 59768~ [eseuRD) Uitd UNPY - OZLC86 [eRUSS KK INPY - SZ0T/EL/E0 . 6/099.98 g
£cee £58e- s3I0 %oog SdUNN - DrLZS6 saidog Yoo idRA - GEZOZ/BL/E0 £8955/58 7]
£O°8EY €8 BEP [elsuesy Juldg YNpY - 02L 2356 |eBusg) Jaud NPy - SCOZELIE0 2895508 g
9Z'eT gEee- [BIRUSS UL YINGA - BOLZRE | [2JBUSD Juld WNOA - €Z0T/6LIE0 8/955.69 i3]
BegL 6E°GL- [RIRUSLY Ul LANGA - 9. Z86 [RIAUSS g Wnos, - GZOE/BL/ED sv2lzion ng
66711 65°L4- JelsUSS) JUd WNOX - DOL T35 [EIBUSS) Il YINGA, - SZ0Z/6LED BF/L/E458 ng
gegl £e'gi [BISUSE} ld UNRY - DZLE86 [BI8USE) JUNd 3NPY - SZ0Z/BLIED griizie8 g
¥&EL P5E- [BJ3UBS) U IPPY - DZTLEE6 [BRUSD Wld INPY - SZOE/BLE0 yrilzion ng
95°GL 9553~ [erRUSS JUNd INPY - DTS TRS [RrRUSD Wld DY - SZOZIBLIED BEL/TIS8 g
el 881 [EsRURE) UL JINPY - 021285 [RsRUSD) Wild INPY - SZ0ZI5LIED viiziee g
SFZE SFEE- lesue9 1Uld YnpY - 02286 {BioUSH Jld INPY - STOZ/EHED TYiIGIo8 i)
eleyer] G859~ [2BUSD) JUld HNPY - 02/ T35 [BBUSD) JWld UNPY - SEOZ/5L/ED SpLLTL98 e
8.%l 84'ph- [RPUSD WNG UNRY - 02286 {2RUSY) JLlld HNpY - QEOZIELED 6E417.98 ng
1912 19732 LU SBIRTUNPY - 01286 W 2B ynpy - SZ0Z/6L/e0 2EiITIO8 mg
£7°96 £7°95- UnPY - 139 S0 - 122296 WrpY - 100 SHGON - SZ0T/6L/E0 0FLLTI98 Ing
8521 86741~ [RIBUSD Jild ANPY - 0ZLZ86 [ersU=s JUNd YNpY - _ GZ0Z/6L/E0 \¥2z198 g
ggZe 2gze [eJaUeD Jld INPY - 02273486 [EI1BUSS) JULid JPY - SZ0Z/61/E0 orLiTion g
¥0'21 yo il [eJBUSD) Ul INPY - 0T, 286 [B19USS) Wit IPY - §Z0Z/61/50 5065098 lieg
1573 PigAL [essUED Wid YNPY - 02286 [eJRUSS) Mitd YNPY - SZ0Z/61/E0 $0650.98 I
98¥E 99~ JBISUSE WYd INPY - 0ZL 236 [BI2USD Wlid WY - SZOZ/BLIE0 £0650299 na
88’2y 8521~ NPy =T1aD SIqo - 174288 WNPY - 1A BUAOR - SZDZ/BLIED 90650298 g
28201 98201~ feleUss) Juid WNPY - 052386 [BJaUa5) UL YnpY - S20Z/B1/50 10650208 [I5=]
8Ll Bl Li- [EJRUSD) WHd YINOA - 094286 [RISUSD) Wltd UMk - SZ0Z/6LED 16749908 153]
€02 €04l INRY - 10D A0 - 134736 HNPY = TG SIGON - SZOT/EHE0 BSPLR998 kg
unottry |leuibup  junowy pied unosay CLUSA U] aeg wnN ' odA1
5202 ysiel
ieysiBey Yooy AlUUON 52IS0A0

Arziqi jous1g BaseY) Wd 5%



gl abed

g5 709's §5°L09'G- : TWLOL
Bl ¥l el bl [eXUSS Wlid INPY - GZL 286 JeIsug) JUlld JRPY - §202/81/E0 1¥6820.8
£9°GL £g'gl- [BISUSD) JUlid JNPY - 024286 fersuag Jlld YrbY - §Z0Z/61/E0 646320/
191z Lg'iz- 1ud =fie ynpy - 01786 ung sfieqynpy - 5Z0Z/6L/E0 ¥YERE0.8
Lgt 1igh- [erUSs) JUlld ANPY - 022 ¢86 fRIsueg) Julld JRpY - §Z0Z/GLIE0 87682048
osoL 059l Jeiguss) Julid 3NPY - 0Z.L'Za6 {Risues) JUld JrpY - GZOZ/ELIED O¥B8E0.LS
§l'gee §158¢- seyddng dys - L2788 seddng dus - SZOE/E1/E0 LLIZL0.S
S6'EE G6'cE- Jereuss) Jlld INPY - 022786 {RIBUD5) Ul WNPY - GZOZ/E1/E0 265.8698
8g/L 85" L) INPY - 10D Sk - 1227286 UnpY - 1ID SUGON - §Z0Z/BL/E0 76518698
ylgz yLET- F_En_ ofe13npY - 012728 Juug sBiegInpy - §Z0Z/6LIE0 009/2698
8521 BG" 21~ [eI5USD Julid UNPY - 07,786 [2I5US5) Wiid NPy - SZ0ZT/BELIED 2659698
(BT LgL- [B18USS) JUlld UNPY - 02L'Z36 (212035 WHd WNpY - STOT/BLED £65.9698
059l 05°9)- jRleUSg) UL 3INPY - 02298 [RIBLE UL WNPY - 5Z0Z/6L/E0 56579698
as9l 059k WRPY - 10D SNOCW - 122783 UNPY - TAD LGOI - 5Z0Z/6L/E0 16528598
agal 0g5°9l- [BISUSD) Uiid INPY - 0227283 [RI2LS ULt WNPY - STOZ/BLED 9658692
8862 88'ce- [BISUSD Julid INPY - 02286 [2r8Ue9) Wld WNPY - SZOZ/BLIED 66579698
LoAL L 2l- [218U2S) JUlld 1INPY - 0L 286 [212US9) JUlet YNPY - SZOZ/GLIED 26528698
¥8El rael- [213UBD Jund UNPY - 02/ 285 [2isUe0 Juid JNpY - - GZOE/BLICO 1oragssg
2191 FIN-IE [RIEUSS JUHd UNPY - 054288 JeBUBE) Ul WNPY - 5z0z/B s 09128898
iy 1528 [2IaUsS JUid UNPY - 0Z/'Z88 |etaUSD) JuLid WDV - SZOZ/BL/ED 8598898
55741 GG LL- [elauss; id BnpY - 022286 [E1aUS) JULd INPY - SZOE/BH/ED £9¥28998
8g'Lk 86 2L- Jesguse) Jultd UNPY - 02286 [eIeUSS Julid ANPY - SZOZIBLIE0 9528598
Ze¥E Fashass jRIsUg juLd JNpY - 022286 jeiBUSs) Julid INPY - SEUEIBLIED Z9va8898
6602 66°02- HNRY - 100 BG0W - 1ZL 786 UNDY - D SO - $ZOZ/EL/S0 15788808

noury feulblg  junowry plzd wmosoy owap sweN aeq wny edA)
| SZ0Z Yoel
1o1s168y ¥osun Alupuon 82/50/v0
Wd 657

Areagr yousiq eesiay9







512 PM
04/05/25
Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library
Donation and Restricted

January through March 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation
674-100--Designated-Adult-Collection

Jan - Mar 25 Budget $ Over Budget

674.110 - Deslgnated Adult Programming

674.111 - Deslgnated Youth Programming

674,112 - Designated Music Focus Programs
et e 674,118 - Designated Exhibits_ Programming

50

674.140 - Designated Capital
674.141 + Designated Technology
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted
Total 674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donatlon
Tota! Income
Gross Profit
Expense
850.000 - Telecommunications
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Glits
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850,800 ' Telecom-Restricted Gifts
Total 850.000 - Telecommunications
884.000 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea

884.921 + Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors

Total 884.211 + Authors in Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Music Focus

884,961 - Songfest ~ Restricted GIft
Total 884.400 - Music Focus

© 884.500 - Artist In Residence

884.970 - Artist in Resdlence Restricted
Total 884.500 - Artist In Resldence
884.210 - Adult Programming Restricted

884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Glifts MWest LW

884.916 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose
884.927 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP
Total 884.910 - Adult ProgrammIing Restricted
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted

884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP

Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted

884.990 - Technology Programs
884.992 - Techology Prog Res Gifts

.. 874120 - Undeslgnated Donation . .

1,300 5,300 (4,000)

2,250 5,550 (3,300)

0 2,000 (2,000)

2,000...—2,000 0
2410 124878 (188 B

8,200 7,625 575

0 3,000 {3,000)

750 750 0

26,960 38,803 (11,843)

26,960 38,803 {11,843)

26,080 38,803 {11,843)

0 3,000 {3,000)

0 3,000 {3,000)

‘0 3,000 {3,000)

2,397 2,000 397

2,397 2,000 397

2,397 2,000 397

0 2,000 {2,000)

2,000 (2,000)

1,000 1,000 0

1,000 1,000 0

334 1,500 {1,1686)

0 1,250 {1,250)

0 750 (750)

334 3,500 (3,168)

0 250 (250)

0 3,250 (3,250)

3,500 (3,500)

50 50 0

Page 1 of 2




5:12 PM
04/05/25

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis _ Donation and Restricted
January through March 2025

Total 884.990 - Technology Programs
Total 884.000 - Programming
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restricted
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
982.000 - Collection Expense
982.920 - Youth Collection Restricted
Total 982.000 - Collection Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan -Mar 25 Budget $ Over Budget

50 50 0
3,781 12,050 (8,269)
150 750 (600)
150 750 (600)
150 750 (600)
g R
20
3,951 15,800 (11,849)
23,008 23,003 6
23,008 23,008 8

Page 2 of 2




110 L abeg i
9.1'7.8°) (Log’z0z) _ s26°69 0 0 [ 0 [ [ (e5e’12) s£6'0SL  LI2°Z08 ZZL06L auooU| 13N
%0 L02'sr L08'9¥%) 0 , 0 1} 0 0 0 0 q 0 o 0 0 1] IWod] 1BC 1PN
%0 (Log'aw) 103’9t 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 4] 0 [} 0 0 0 asuadxg 190 [BIoL
%0 (oog'si) £0R"9% ] 0 0 0 0 0 0. 0 ] ] 0 0 Q Z00'666 pund Assy ded o} suel] - Z00'566
%0 (1) I 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 9 0 ] 0 0 0 100°666 Atduy) redep o) suel) - L00'S66
asuadxg 90
” asuadxg/ewosut JsUio
6/6'528°L 000'95L)  $.6'899'L 0 ¢ 0 0 Q (cos) {oss'ty © (cge'll) Ge6'08L 1/2'Z08 ZLL'06Z awooy| AreutpiO 1N
%eE (reZ'1002) pO¥' 184 021708k 0 0 0 0 0 00§ 0S§'L 0O 62908 BL¥J0E 28T/l VEG'LLE asuadxz Mol
£50's 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 £59'c vL19S 969SYD ~ “IWdIDNIM 1830 - 05V 166
%62 {ovs'eal) 099'2/2  +06'24 0 0 0 o 0 ] 0 ¢ 0 ¥86'85 /98'6  E¥0'B asuadx3 uoRaslol - 000'Z86
%08 {pzg'1el) S0S'v9Z  BZLEE) 0 ] 0 ¢} 0 0 ] 0 0 yoz'ee  lle'et pog'ss 007086 asuadx3 [epdeD - 000°046
%9E {rez'ss) 128'1e 1628 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 ] 0 GZh 685's  Z6S') 120°) [eARJ) ' JuDWdORAST HBIS “3D - 0007696
%S {¥50'15) ESP'79 86ccl g 0 a ] 0 0 ] a SI0'T  e8¥L  9¥9'e  Sve wewdinby - 000" 296
%08 {ogz'9i) BlLZ'cZ £86'0 T 0 ] 0 0 b} 0 o 0 geg'c  g¥d'e 0 o 00Z°1.08 @3UBRINSY| - (00 996
%9E {9./2'88) 996°15 Zes'el i @ 0 ] 0 ] 0 o 0 0 0 0 za9EL $3IIAIS UORRWIOINY - 000°596
%k ) (010s) DOS's ger ] ] ] 0 a 0 o 0 0 [Frd z8l i8 asuadixd 10392a1g ? pieog - 0007096
%Ll (520'gg} 046'69 ¥Z6'LL a 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 ¥58°¢ 0.6 ¢ SIAWAN - 0007026
%T (oe5T) 0092 va 0 ] 0 0 0 0 G 0 0 0 09 ¥ J92UN|OA - 000°688
%LS (eas'ss) poo'ssh  8i2'lg 0 o 0 0 0 005 088’k 0 0gg wr'se  Zgv'y  0LEDL BuuiureBoly - QUOFES
Y%be (eg60s) 05.'58 16/'82) 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 986 WWO'L  LL0TL £80°L S{eLsle [BUORCWOI « 000°088
%l (266'68) 0zv'or ra ] 0 a 0 0 0 0 o 0 280’z csL'z (g8} 205 SUOREOJUNLIICIBBL. - 000°058
%gT (sea’/e1) 0eg'ogl  Z20'sY ] 0 0 0 ] 0 g 0 Ze9'Ze 020’8 vli's €SB SJORRUCD SIS SOUBLJUIEN - 000'E08
%L (oe#'t) 076" 0Ll 0 a 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 L 9 16 005°L02 SIS0 O8I P Saod-unupy - 000°Z08
%8 (162201 Zig'oll  L28'8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 202 lv0'e  lGF'e Z2L'E SOAG [BIJORIIUCY B [BUOISSSIOI - 600 }0S
Yt (210 Gz g 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ee 0 “13$31d - 71204 - 000°852
%b¥ (z25°1) 00g's il 0 a 0 0 0 g 0 0 Q BZL'L e 0 60822, 9sueuspuep-selddng - 000°ZEL
%L (se®) 008 g9 ] 0 ] 0 0 90 o 0 Q 0 §9 0 0042zi 9bBejsod - AS WG - 000°LEL
%L (bea'sL}) 006'31L 0:2'¢ 0 8 ] 0 ] 0 0 0 z8} 092 ] $o8°L iz sefjddng - Q0o 22L
%tE (toL'ovo'y 60E' 2261 809'0SE ] 9 0 0 o] o o a SYS'9y  659'/00 862201 OFLSL LOZ 1907 [ONUOD SIAG [BUUOSIS] - 000°L0L
3 asuadxg
Y%E6 (BgT'oll) POY'SER'Z  S¥L'0SF'E 0 i 0 0 1] 0 0 0 99Z'6  PLe'stF 605'086 9658°L00'L 1014 S80ID
%E6 (65%'543) pov'sze’z  skl'osk'z | 0 i 0 o 0 2 0 ] 98%'s  ¥5e'8Gy 6050968 966°L00°1 Ao [BjoL
%0L (e65°L1) lcog'se 0L’z 0 0 0 0 o a 0 0 05T gegs  Gl6'L 0S¥l UCREUOY F UORNGLIUOS SNUsASY - 00079
%SZ {osz'L1) ooo'st 0st's 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 a 0osZ 0 05z 000°909 SPUNnay 3 SWodU| IS - 000°LL9
%1 (e} 0D0'Z/, 69/ 0 0 0 0 0 a a o} 0 798 gze’l  (zZer'l) 005599 2BURYD SnjeA JusugSaAU] - 0007692
%BG6'E ¥28°08 008 y19')8 ] ] 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 B0S's  TLE'lT £58'e £01°999 SISSUHSUIRD JUALISIAU] - 0DL'S99
562 ] ] o 0 0 0 0 0 0 69 z8 8 00L'599 }S212)U| NUES - 000°599
%5 (028) 0oo og o 0 c o ) ] 0 0 0 gl gl 0 oy AsusBy uonoelio)/sead Tit - 002259
%0k (¥85'e) 000°y7 a0F o 0 0 0 ] ] 0 ] ] 05z 951 0 001209 S98: JUOPISAN-LON - 00)°259
%ET (gg0°s) 000y FARC ] o 0 ] ¢ ] 0 0 0 i 205 0 ssopuLy % sedod - 001'6¥9
%0 (ooo'oL) poo‘ol a 0 0 0 0 i 0 b} ] ] 0 a s SaULY [BUd - 00L'FLS
%¥6 (8286} 00026 zzZg'e8 0 G 0 ] 0 0 0 0 o Zes's8 0 | pIY 23898 - G0V 0FS
%98 {r9a'6e) \02'888'7  Jeg'esg'e 1 0 0 0 o 0 ¢ ] ¢ ge0's  889'SSE CSLPGE  189'086 b1} 4 anuaAay IS - 000208
awosu|
. : ssuadxg/ewonu) Aewipio
Pbpng oy Wbpngaean § |1ebpng gz osql-Uer 2930 STAON S0 szdeg gz by szne szunf gzfem szady SZIEMl G493 G uep
IVLOL i
812Q 01 IBS A PUR LIUop JuaLung .
1e8png o) esurULICuS siseg [entoay
Areaqr joinsiq eeseyg _ mmswc“ww
1



6:28 PM
04/05/25

Accrual Basls

Chelsea Disfrict Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through March 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

402.000 -

540.100
645.100

District Revenue 402

+ State Aid
- Coplers & Printers

657.100 - Non-Resident Fees 607.100
657.200 - IL.L. Fees/Collection Agency Rec

---665:000 --Bankinterest-665:400 - -—— —-— --
665.100 - Investment Gains/Losses 666.100....-

* Investment Value Change 665.500

* Misc Income & Refunds 606.000

674.000 -

675.000 -

669.000
671.000

Revenue Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

701.000 -
727.000 -

731,000
732.000

802.000

850.000

885.000

982.000
991.450

+ Other Svc - Postage
 Supplies-Maintenance 727.800
758.000 -
801.000 -

Pgrsonnel Svcs Control Acct 701
Supplies 727
727.700

FUEL - DIESEL
Professional & Contractual Svcs

» Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300
803.000 -

Maintenance Service Contracts

- Telecommunications
880.000 -
884.000 -

Promotional Materials
Programming

- Volunteer
920.000 -
960.000 -
965.000 -
966.000 -
967.000 -
969.000 -
970.000 -

Utilities

Board & Director Expense
Automation Services

Insurance 801.200

Equipment

CE, Staff Development & Travel
Capital Expense 980.00

- Collection Expense
- DEBT PRINCIPAL - GASB96 SBITA

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan - Mar 25 Jan -Mar24 $Change % Change
2,289,301.83 2,109,223.42 180,078.41 8.54%
86,821.82 55,832.26 30,989.57 7 55.51%
911.91 798.25 113.66 14.24%
4086.25 1,171.87 -765.62  -65.33%
30.00 147.00 ~117.00 -79.59%
e - 234,62— - — 47452 -—:289.90 - -=50:56%
31,673.95 . 5,387.74.-—26.286.21487.89% -—
768.68 -3,370.63 413931  122.81%
3,750.00 3,750.00 0.00 0.0%
26,960.00 23,840.38  3,119.62 13.09%
, 0.00 232.05 -232.05  -100.0%
2,440,859.06 2,197,486.85 243,372.21 11.08%
2,440,859.06 2,197,486.85 243,372.21 11.08%
284,063.06 273,723.50 10,339.56 3.78%
3,048.69 2,533.99 514.70 20.31%
65.49 63.72 1.77 2.78%
1,473.46 880.34 503.12 67.37%
33.34 0.00 33.24 100.0%
8,614.45 14,932.84 -6,318.39 -42.31%
111.02 156.91 -47.89 -30.14%
26,330.73 31,447.94 -5117.21 -16.27%
4,3560.20 8,765.78 -4,405.58 -50.26%
26,210.89 2117557  5,035.32 23.78%
78,818.49 68,786.39  10,032.10 14.58%
63.89 54,17 9.72 17.94%
11,923.56 11,928.99 -5.43 -0.05%
489.88 377.86 112.03 29.65%
13,682.29 13,258.60 333.69 2.62%
3,043.00 2,939.00 104.00 3.54%
11,384.06 20,973.42 -9,589.36 -45.72%
8,171.94 5341.80 2,830.14 52.98%
133,129.00 20,747.00 112,382.00 541.68%
78,904.08 4904508 29,889.00 60.88%
3,653.00 0.00 3,653.00 100.0%
697,484,562 547,134.89 150,349.63 27.48%
1,743,374.54 1,650,351.96 83,022.58 5.64%
1,743,374.54 1,650,351.96 93,022.58 5.64%

Page 1 of 1




*spuDJ] J9yJeW shoiAaid wolj afueyd 2121 199dxa am ‘SUBIIENIIN|] 19YJEW 32035 0] 133[gns Jou Ajagie| SJUBLWIISAAU] 0}
P3| 51 7@ UDAIS ‘OS|y "SJ9gLUNU Y2JBIA Ul 313} 192449 3]331] 94 pINoys aJay3 ‘Jldy ul 23e|d Supje) SUOJIENIIN]Y 323
3WRJIX2 BYT JO 150W YIIAN "DIGEJIEAR 51 UIIBIA U3YM palepdn ag |im 110dad 3y ] "1odal 3yl 918340 0} Ul-PUB)S B SB
pasn sem $ZOZ JO ||B Joj 98e1ane AjYIL0W BY} "I|GE|IBAR SEM JUIWDILIS YDJBIA BY] 910420 Po1R3JI SEM 10dal SIY] 4

1UBWIa1eIS asuduBWY Y21ew pinoys,

P00 LTO+EOO'LTO junodoe Sunesado 0} [000°699 ALA 00T'S89 ALA “ul = (+) _.qoo.ﬁo + €00°LT0 A1A

SL'B0E'VET'ES  |00°0S 89°'89LS S6'E€L9'TES 00°000°0£2'TS dlA douejeg
00°0% SZ/ie/et
00°0S SZ/0E/11
00°0$ cz/te/ot
00'0% Sz/0€/60
00°0$ SZ/1€/80
00°0$ sz/1€/Lo
00°0$ SZ/0€/90
0005 s¢/1e/s0
00°0$ Sz/0E/v0
9L '6LT'TVTI'ES |00°0S 80°Z9ES £6°805'9% oo os S/'80E'VET'ES sz/1e/€0
S£'80E'VET'ES  |00°0S 05°828°T$ 08°TTT'1CS 00'000°0£9% St'89Z TV TS ge/e6e/eo
Sy'89Z°TrrTS  [00°0$ 06'TZY'T$- CUESH'ES 00°000°009$ ET'LEL'BER'TS sz/1e/T0
€T'LEL/8E8'TS _ ve/1e/Tn

junoooe 3unesado 1unodoe dupiesado
x90ue|eq Suipul 01 SJ3jsued| anjep ul agueyn 1saJdau| wloJ} siajsued| 9auejeg uiuuigag

00S°999 ‘00T°999 ‘¥00°LT0 ‘€00°ZIO0 - SLNNOJJY 1D
¥-TTC6-EC8Y-0000 "OU JUNOIY

620z ‘gz Atenagayg

asudiwy
1’8




"9]gRjIBAR 5] JUBLUDIELS BsldlaWY Usym pasiaal 8gq
[IIM SIY] Z0Z Wodl sBuluies pue 18a491u1 Yluow a8eiane U0 paseq
pajeuwlsa sem 28ueyD jaN "IUBWale)s 0} Jold pasedald uoday ,

€/1°929'2LE'ES 8b"£26'985- TZ'0S5'6SP'ES

9L'6LTIVTES TO'TL89% S/ 80EVETES

6T°Z¥/.'99TS 00°0% 6T'Z¥L99TS

00°0$ 00°0S

LS LEV'VLETS TO'T£89S 95'995°/96°CS

L6°9VV TECS 67" V6L°€6S- 97 T 'STES

00°002S 00°0SS 00°0STS

L6'OVT'TETS 67 vv8'E6S- 9%'T60'SZES
2oueleqg Suipul 23ueyd 19N aouejeg Suluuisag

¥00°'L10
€00°L10
€00°L10

¢00°E00
TO0'T00

pund jeJauas jejo|

jelo] siaulied JUSWSaAU|
pun4 awodu| paxi4

SmeIpYUM pue susodaq - NN
s3ujules pue 1s3131U| - AN
JUN0292Yy asudiiswy

pueH uo ysed
1unoloy |edAed

jjueg 21e1S BISBYD /3UN022y SupPay)
SIDNVYIVE SHMNVYE TvVI01
pung jelsauan)

G20zT ‘L€ udlepn

saoue|eg pun4

AdVddl1 10141S1d VaSTIHD

0L



LECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for April 2025 board meeting

Staff Announcements

Staff Work Anniversaries

Join me in congratulating and celebrating the following CDL staff work anniversaries:
e Head of Information Services Shannon Powers, nine years on April 18

e _Services

e Library Assistant Beth Easterwood, 21 years on April 26
Both bring unique and wonderful gifts to the CDL community. Congratulations!

Executive Order on Diminishing the Institute of Museum and Library

_ Please see the mfographlc that follows this report for the impact of defunding IMLSon
~ Michigan libraries in general and Congressional District 6 specifically.

Financial News
We received our Personal Property Tax reimbursement in the amount of $78,173.68 and
a State Aid payment of $8,648.14 in March.

Exhibitions Coming to CDL

CDL proudly hosts high-quality, national touring exhibits in McKune every year. We
seek out content that represents a diversity of media, subjects, and perspectives. Here is
what we have on the docket through 2030.

Working America

September 1 — October 20, 2025

In this exhibit, artist Sam Comen presents American immigrants and
first-generation Americans at work in the small, skilled trades as icons of the
American experience. The subjects share stories of economic independence and
struggle, belonging and exclusion, faith and fear, and service to both community
and family.

A variety of themes are explored in the portraits and accompanying interviews,
including the dignity of work, inequity among immigrant nationalities, the
political relevance of labor migrants, the intergenerational legacies of inherited
skills and the learning of new skills to adapt to the new land of opportunity, and
the relationship between a nation’s identity and the identities of the individuals
who comprise that nation.

Backstage Hollywood: The Photographs of Bob Willoughby
September 1 — October 20, 2026

Venture backstage into the golden era of Hollywood in this exhibition that
explores the photography of Bob Willoughby. Willoughby was the first outside
photographer invited by studios to take photos on film sets. His career took off in
1954 when Warner Brothers asked him to photograph Judy Garland during the
filming of A Star Is Born. His photos became instantly recognizable, featuring
naturalistic images of actors and directors in intimate moments of vulnerability
including Audrey Hepburn in My Fair Lady, Alfred Hitchcock on the set of
Marnie, Mia Farrow in Rosemary’s Baby, and Marilyn Monroe in Let’s Make
Love. The exhibition consists of 92 framed photographs by Bob Willoughly,
object panels, and wall panels.



Shutter and Sound: The Jazz Photography of Bob Willoughby
September 1 — Qctober 20, 2027

Shutter and Sound explores the compelling world of the 1950s California jazz
scene. As he developed photos at night in his Los Angeles garage, Willoughby
listened to jazz on the radio. If he heard a live broadcast from a nearby venue,
he’d drop everything to go take photos. He photographed jazz greats such as Ella
Fitzgerald, Louis Armstrong, Miles Davis, Dave Brubeck, and Frank Sinatra, to
name just a few. His photographs continue to be avidly collected and are in
museums around the world, including the Museum of Modern Art and the Tate
Modern in London,

“Willoughby ‘not only had a good eye, he had a keen ear, and seemed to know
when to snap at an inspired moment’.” — Dave Brubeck

Portraits of Dementia

September 1 - October 5, 2028

The typical narrative about dementia tends to focus on the clinical diagnosis or
medical status of an individual, and is all too often depicted using fear, despair,
and vulnerability. This narrow and incomplete view of dementia quickly becomes
a powerful means to distance oneself from their humanity. Portraits of Dementia
destigmatizes those living with dementia through moving portraits and stories of
lives well lived.

Trained as a journalist, artist Joe Wallace has been a portrait photographer and
storyteller for twenty years. Like many, Wallace has a deeply personal connection
with dementia. His maternal grandfather and hero had Alzheimer’s. His maternal
grandmother had vascular dementia. And in recent years, his mother has begun
her journey with the disease. Wallace was frustrated by the common,
one-dimensional narrative of dementia—futility, despair, and loss. These are real
and important elements of the dementia journey, but focusing only on the
narrowest of views, very little is done to change the stigma of those living with the
disease. Wallace feels strongly that to give the audience courage to act in ways
large and small, you must show the whole story.

Wallace shows not only the fear, loss, and despair, but also the love, connection,
dignity, and powerful humanity that always remain—in the subjects, in the care-
partners, and in the families and communities.

Finding Alice: Artists Exploring Wonderland featuring Abelardo
Morell

September 1 — October 20, 2029

Finding Alice features works from two photographic series by the acclaimed

artist Abelardo Morell, as well as several versions of the book to examine how
different artists have illustrated the classic story. Artists include Andrea D’Aquino
(American b. 1979), Salvador Dal{ (Spanish 1904—1989), Camille Rose Garcia
(American b. 1970}, Yayoi Kusama (Japanese b. 1929), Oleg Lipchenko
(Ukrainian/Canadian b. 1957), Peter Newell (American 1862-1924), and Evgeny
Alexandrovich Shukaev (Russian 1932—-1988) among others.




The Legend of Kente

September 1 - October 20, 2030

Historically handwoven by the Asante and Ewe ethnic groups in present-day
Ghana, kente cloth is heir to a long and rich historical and artisanal tradition.
Kente is created using stripweave, an ancient textile technique, where narrow
strips of handwoven cotton or silk are stitched together to form a whole finished
cloth. The beauty of kente lies in the details. Each kente cloth has symbolism

conveyed through contrasting colors; intricate patterms, and varying desigis that
have unique names and stories.The Legend of Kenle explores kente as legend and
global icon, including over 50 kente weavings, four dresses, an illustrative
“making kente” video, and interpretive materials that explore the meanings,
symbols, and stories depicted by the weavers.

Strategic Plan 2024-28 Progress in March 2025

1.4 Get the word out about the great things happening at CDL

Received approval for Google ad grant
Head of Marketing and Outreach wrote newsletter article highlighting successful
partnership with Chelsea schools

Out and About: Meetings/Activities Attended March 2025

* ® 3 6 &

Rotary meetings — March 4, 11 & 25

Walk to School Wednesday — March 5, 12 & 19

Chelsea Expo — March 8

Friends board meeting — March 11

“Service Animals in the Library” webinar — March 13
Library of Michigan directors meeting via Zoom — March 14
“What Libraries Should Know About the Earned Sick Time Act” webinar — March
18

Chelsea Area Chamber Board meeting — March 20

Local Chamber Collective — March 26

Chelsea Rotary Board meeting — March 31






Snapshot

O
17 Million

Items Borrowed (including books and ebooks)

30 Million

Library Visits

Impactful Use of

p (o] o] y
4.8 Milliomn
LSTA Federal Funds

Allotted by IMLS through the Grants to States Programs

Michigan eLibrary (Mel)-
$3.4 Million LSTA/ $1.4 Million State Funding
Administered by the Library of Michigan in partnership with Michigan's

libraries of all types, the Michigan eLibrary will provide all Michigan

residents with free access to online full-text articles, full-text books,

digital images, and other valuable research information at any time via the

Internet; and provide an easy-to-use interlibrary loan system (Mel.Cat) to

allow Michigan residents to borrow books and other library materials for

free from participating Michigan libraries. N

B | Million =10 Million

MeLCat Items Loaned MeLCat ltems Loaned
in 2024 since 2015

{E 19.2 Million ¢5)$26.96

Trusted Articles and Journals For every $1 spent

i

10.7 Million

WiFi connections at the

i

Accessed

T5$384,715

Awarded to Libraries Directly

aB101,127

Internet Hotspots Borrowed

Library

V17 MAL Meisanstinry

L7

Michigan Boasts G

396 Public Libraries ‘

97.44%

Libraries offer WiFi

v.A.3
737,032

Attendance at Early Literacy

Programs by Michigan Children

st 3.5 Million
KT T

Attendance at Library Events

\m, S ¥q UBRARY OF MICHIGAN 'l 11T

Your Congressional

District ©

® °
LJ 6.6 Million
Items Borrowed (including books and ebooks)

g $8,750

Awarded to Libraries Directly
UL 214,707
Attendance at Library Events
@ 97.14%
Libraries offering WiFi
o= 38442
1\K Anegarga’t Early Literacy Programs
7,826

Internet Hotspots Borrowed

An






Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
March 2025

Facility update

S “—“——“‘dmrs—if youpass by afterdark; yourwitl-notice-how nicely-itislit uponthesouth

e March’s milder weather allowed lots of progress on the garage, with interior
sheetrock/painting done, as well as exterior painting, and the garage door opener
installation. Electrical was completed except for the light fixtures above both

sideApril will-bring-concrete-work;-hvac install;-sprinklers-and landscaping. Jess
tells me we are still on track to finish by May 5th.

e HVAC- the vibration diagnostic assessment is complete and our JCl mechanic will
meet with me in April to discuss the results and plan any maintenance that needs
to be done. Aside from the assessment, we anticipated two capital maintenance
projects this year- a hot water pump and a condenser fan motor and both are in
the budget. Both continue to work at this time so should there be a more
pressing need that arises due to the vibration testing, we can possibly move the
budgeted funds to the more pressing issue.

Meetings and HR issues
We had very positive feedback from February’s annual Inservice meeting, with the DISC

training coming out as the clear winner. Many staff appreciated the session on Library
finances also.

We started using the new Heartland Time and Attendance module on March 2nd and
were disappointed when we were not able to process our first payroll on March 17th.
We do a few things differently than other PTO systems and Heartland had to create
unique policies for us, specifically having to do with both librarian and assistant subs. We
also had to rethink our timesheet choice for the librarian subs as the first one was
causing confusion. At this point, we have two minor issues that are unresolved but Chris
was able to transfer our timesheets into the payroll side and process the payroll
successfully for our second March payroll. The staff was very patient as we worked
through these frustrating issues and | very much appreciated their support!

2026 Budget- the working document is ready and staff will start gathering their budget
numbers in April. We spend our weekly management meetings in May discussing and
refining our numbers in preparation to meet with the finance committee in June.

Volunteers
| did not have complete volunteer statistics as | wrote this so will include March and April

in next month’s report.

Respectfully submitted, Linda Ballard, Assistant Director







[nformation Services Report: March 2025
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

March Major Programs

& Authors in Chelsea

o Our annual Authors in Chelsea event was a success with a healthy attendance of

146 parents and students at our public event, We received wonderful
compliments from attendees,

o The classroom visits were impactful: teachers at Beach Middle School so enjoyed
lennifer-Nielsen-that-they_have added-Authors.in-Chelsea_to_one_of_their.units.of.

--study for-next-year, meaning that.not only. will students read-the-books, they will. ...

actually be a part of the curriculum, teaching students about writing techniques
and how authors create.
Midwest Literary Walk
o March begins preparation in earnest for the Midwest Literary Walk. Final
honorariums were sent, A/V requests solicited, and event schedules finalized
with our venue staff,
Pathways to Renewal Workshop
o The final workshops, done in partnership with the Timbertown Reimagined
Project, wrapped up in March. The tile creation programs were well attended and
went smoothly.

March Meetings. Presentations, and OQuireach

| met with Lori, Virginia, and Mike Ramsdelt to discuss complementary programming for
the upcoming Working America Exhibit.

As a Chamber Ambassador, | attended the CACC Annual Meeting at Revel Run where the
Business Leadership Awards were presented. | also attended the Chamber Collective,
which combines Chambers from surrounding towns to encourage partnerships between
towns.

| presented to the Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees on public library history and
values.

| presented to the Kiwanis Club of Chelsea on the impact of summer reading, future
library programs at CDL, and library trends.

I met with Gary Munce to prep for the Midwest Literary Walk and review the impacts of
the IMLS funding cuts on CDL and mel.org operations.

| met with our Communico rep to discuss improvements to the system and the addition
of new study rooms.

[ met with a representative from The Lavin Agency, an author representative firm similar
in nature to Authors Unbound and Stephen Barclay Agency. The rep offered several
author options that we are pursuing for Lit Walk 2026.




Other Highlights:

® Sub librarians and | gathered to review the new Heartland timesheet and scheduling

Information Services Report: March 2025
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Setvices

software, as well as touch base on library procedure updates.

e The study booths arrived and were installed. | activated new rocoms in Communico,

allowing the booths to be reserved similar to our study rooms. So far, the booths have
proven popular with many of our patrons. They were especiallir useful during a period of
2-3 days when there were power outages across our service area.

Program Attendance

Recorded

Date Name In-Person| Live Virtual Virtual Kits

Adult Program Attendance
3/1/2025 Purple Rose Reading 99
3/4/2025 Air Fryer Cooking Demo 32
31512025 Reading Glasses Book Club 9
3/12/2025 Books & Banter 10
3202025 Investing with ValueLine 5
3/25/2025 Demon in the Gale 28

84|99

Adult Program Totals 183

Early Literacy Program

Attendance
3/4/2025 Babytime 23
3/6/2025 Preschool Storytime 7
31612025 Toddlertime 22
3/11/2025 Babytime 23
3/12/2025 Preschool Storytime 0
3/13/2025 Toddlertime 28
3/18/2025 Babytime 26
3/19/2025 Preschool Storytime 8
3/20/2025 Toddlertime 28

Early Literacy Program Totals 165

Youth Program Attendance
3112025 Welcome, Spring! Singalong 27
3/3/2025 Lego Club 30




Information Services Report: March 2025
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

3/4/2025 Tween Book Club 11
3/11/2025 AIC classroom visits North 154
3/11/2025 AIC classroom visits South 235
311172025 AIC Eveniing with the Authors 146
3/11/2025 Chess with Chase 16
3/12/2025 AIC classroom visits North 138
S— 3/12/2025___|AIC_classroom.visits-South 235
~13/16/2025 - - [Family-Yoga: --— - oom o o Qo
3/18/2025 Chess with Chase 15
3/21/2025 READ to Library Dogs 9
Pathway to Renewal pennant
3/22/2025 waorkshop 1
3/25/2025 Chess with Chase 16
Pathway to Renewal Workshops
3/29/2025 (fused glass and pennants) 15
Little Detectives with Chelsea
3/31/2025 Theatre Guild 6
Youth Program Totals 1063
Teen Program Attendance
3/712025 PWNED Teen Gaming Club 5
3/11/2025 Authors in Chelsea 6th Grade Visit 120
3/12/2025 Authors in Chelsea 6th Grade Visit 120
3/20/2025 Teen Writing Workshop 7
Teen Program Totals 252
Outreach Program Attendance
3/6/2025 Outreach @ Glazier (adult) 11
3/10/2025 Storytime @ ECC (youth) 24
311212025 CSD After Care (youth, Mobee) 28
3/18/2025 Storytime @ ECC (youth) 10
3/20/2025 Pines Book Club (adult} 8
3/27/2025 Storytime @ Mudpies (youth) 26
3/27/2025 Storytime @ ECC (youth}) 21
Qutreach Program Totals 128




Information Services Report: March 2025
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Walk to School Wednesdays

3/5/2025 Walk to School Wednesdays 10
3/12/2025 Walk to School Wednesdays 16
3/19/2025 Walk to School Wednesdays 11

WTSW Totals 37

Mobee Visit Program Attendance

3/4/2025 Pines (outreach, adult)

3/772025 St. Louis Center VR & Storytime

31912025 Revel Run (outreach, all ages) 85
Dancey House (UMRC) (outreach,

311012025 adult) 6

3/12/2025 Sylvan Crossing (outreach, adult) 8

312412025 Silver Maples (outreach, adult) 6
Mobee Totals 118

Ingenuity Engine

The most used equipment in the Ingenuity Engine this month was the Laser Cutter/Engraver
and the 3D printer. Each was used 7 times this month.

Program Stats

Date Program Attendance
3/13/2025 Thursday Evenings in the 0

Engine
3/15/2025 Be Ingenious: Crafty Projects | 4
3/18/2025 Be Ingenious: Crafty Projects | 13
3/27/2025 Thursday Evenings in the 4

Engine

One-One Appointment Stats

Number of attendees at appointments & 40




Information Services Report: March 2025
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

tours

Number of Unique Users 1t

Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

Services March 25
Reference Questions 1801
CDL Delivers & Deposit Book Deliveries 20

Library 1Q

In the last few months, digital circulation has increased while physical circulation has decreased. The
percentage of checkouts of CDL owned items that are digital increased by 2% from December, moving
from just over 24% to over 26%

Annual Electronic: 69,585 :26.22% —

“— Annual Physical: 195,769 : 73.78%



Information Services Report: March 2025
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

12 Month Physical vs Electronic Circulation by Age

B Physical @8 Electronic

100,000 96,568
80,000
60,000
40,000

20,000

Adult Young Adult Children

This increase appears to be largely with adult and teen materials. Adult checkouts totaled at 135,917 for
the last 12 months. Nearly 37% of those checkouts were digital materials. Teen materials showed a
similar trend, totaling at 8,821, with over 37% of those checkouts consisting of digital materials. By

contrast, checkouts of children’s materials totaled at 102,016, with only 5% consisting of digital
materials.



Technology Department

MARCH 2025

Respectfully submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

Washtenaw Public Service Tech Talk Windows 11 Update glitch:
Co-Pilot removed, then returns.

Qur Facebook Group is available to all public service
teams and ncn-profit organizations in our library oo Rkt

district and the surrounding areas. Each week, we e Pt A

share security issues, technology news, tips ang - M i W v (op des B ot Thit.
strategies for managing technology resources. it's AN LT
free to join and allows us to support like-minded
organizations,

Share the URL:
https://chelseadistrictlibrary.org/techtalk

* ok

Credit card skimmers turn up in all the wrong
places. Get an up-close.look so you can spot

potential problems, Skimmer devices steal o TEupSates M s Qi of Cophos 1w ot oo
credit card data and are becoming increasingly * kK '

difficult to detect. This video shows that almost

every type of publicly accessible card reader is Firefox flips the script in their privacy

policy. Announces new terms with a

vulnerable. . . .

_ non-exclusive, royalty free, worldwide
gl oty v license” to do whatever they want with
i T : b : dat
o Aoy ARG Bl A TR W rowsing Gata.

T SR BRSNS L (Rt B [WOAME - : -

1
1 Scott Rakestraw
H March 3 -0

—— : -
E‘_" e S a f e 9 U v S i % i I ) : i Still fooking inte this but. 1 you're using Firefox and expecting greater pivacy, it may be time ta

i recensider this ¢cholce,

Fy  UFD Tech - Follow
%7 Reels-Mar2-@

Check it if u see glue ¢
around the skimmer

. ety

Ronsuae

arumns, fur et .

ARTATITE AP e

ek by e (b e g b
oo

FHS" A LAIIATAR M3 I BTWFE RALELRSL

i sy s ot yuia ermani dats o aduermsrn ahiss FRIBINg G
oty et

T Firedin oW ERr, INa 001yt ova| - oI 50 iy 4 Rad. o urm,
vt U vl youl pary mmal gy




| Services

THE “SUBVERSIVES™

McKUNE MEMORIAL LBRAT

_ llm"u' N AR

They speak of
radical ideas like
privacy, literacy
and inclusiveness.
They live and
m work in our

community and

very often, they
are activists, advocates and yes, some might even
say subversive.

Scott Rakestraw

@ Chelsea District Library

Today's library employees teach seniors to
navigate tablets, guide job seekers through career
transitions, and nurture creative expression
through community arts and STEM programs.

In a world drowning in data and starving for truth, public
libraries serve as a sort of guardian protecting core American
values. They fight for privacy and against bad source material,
deep-fake videos and ‘fake news'.

Far from simple bookkeepers, librarians are digital
revolutionaries—bridging our past and future with a mission
more critical than ever before. More than fighting falsehoods,
professional librarians strengthen our democracy through
literacy campaigns, voter registration drives and by simply
creating neutral spaces for conversation in an increasingly
polarized America.

The library of tomorrow isn't merely a building— it's one of
the last places where you can simply sit, browse and

belong. You can visit with friends and neighbors, hear and
share stories and nobody ever expects (or demands) payment
or a tip.

THE LIBRARY RESISTANCE

MARGH 2025

* PROTECTING TRUTH &PRIVACY! »

As our libraries evolve, so does the toolkit- Al for personalized
learning: high speed data, wi-fi and many other immersive
technologies that bring history to life. As a technologist
working in public libraries, I've been able to see these
transformations firsthand over the years.

While Silicon Valley tech overlords continue to treat our
private data as a saleable commodity, public libraries
consider patron confidentiality to be sacred. Library staff
embed this core value in all of our services to make sure the
technology we use provides accessibility rather than data
extraction.

What makes public libraries remarkable isn't
superhuman ability, but rather their unwavering
commitment despite budget constraints and digital
overwhelm.

Looking ahead, we aren't just preserving
knowledge, we're working for a future where truth
remains accessible, innovation becomes inclusive,
and communities stay connected.

Supporting your local library, particularly
now, means defending freedom,
opportunity, and equal access for all.

What's your library story?

Has a library or librarian influenced
your life or career?

Tell us: https://www.facebook.com/ChelseaDistrictLibrary

#Privacy #LibrariansAsLeaders #DigitallLiteracy #TechForGood
#IMLS #Libraries #Archives #Michigan #ForOurLibraries




12831

Bl

| Hotspots Tofal GB Used - TownshipHalls |

o 1!~ HmaTownshipfcg} | 38 |
- S\r[uan Township [GB} o .

|| — Mobile Beacon {GB)

'; ‘Hmsput Deumes Esrcu!ateﬁ

368
1016

A2

!Puhlm mtemet {:umputer 5&55m11& |
! nPumll:c Enteme’t Wzrei&ss Eugmns - R

e
433

......

Websne Fage Vrews

 Switchto Webtinkx

 — Ehuuk Honpﬁa

3 Wehme Eeaﬁmns . Ewm:h ta Weh Lml{x
-:.‘-AH{?ID Duwnbua;ﬁs Tﬂtﬁ! A
A“dfﬂ mf-‘““m R

T{j‘mt mwnmad& e s







Head of Marketing & Outreach Monthly Board Report
(March 1-31, 2025): Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

Outreach Overview:

R e

||
e

We hosted Authors in Chelsea in March to celebrate National Literacy Month. This is one of
our biggest school outreach efforts each year. Three nationally recognized authors visited with
students at North Creek, South Meadows, and Beach Middle School and convened for an

evening event that was open to the public. Over the two days we interacted with over 1,100
community members/students. Some of the reviews included:

“The speakers were engaging and great with the kids. Thanks for putting this together!”
“We really loved being able to hear from some of our favorite authors. Thank you!”

“It was very inspiring!”

“I am so excited to meet my fav author!!!”

“Such a fantastic event! All of the authors were a joy to listen to.”



March Outreach efforts included:

Outreach_ Partner LAttendance

R R R

Storytime @ ECC | o 24
walk to school Wednesday 16
Storytime @ ECC 10

e

Kiwanis presentation for SRP 16
Storytime @ Mudpies 20
Storytime @ ECC 21

(ftems in Grey are Mobile CDL stops)
Chelsea Senior Center Qutreach

In March, Everett spent about 45 hours in technology support at the Chelsea Senior
Center to help members on Tech Wednesdays, set up PCs, configure Wi-Fi service, and
support setup for the Expo.

Outreach Highlight

in March, Everett helped the Chelsea Senior Center facilitate their annual Expo. This
involved expanding the number of guest users who could access the Wi-Fi. The event
was well attended and technology demands of the guests and vendors were all
successfully accommodated.

Marketing Overview:

Marketing Assistant Katie has taken the lead in reviewing and editing the LCD slides created for
program promotion. These slides are created by both librarian and marketing staff members.




They are used on the monitors inside the library and on Mobee. Additionally, the Chelsea
Update publishes the slides at no cost to the library and they are featured on the homepage,
adult, and youth landing pages of the website

March eNews Metrics:

We sent four weekly e-newsletters (4,060 subscribers) and three Midwest Literary Walk e-
newsletter (604 subscribers). The weekly eNews averaged a 58% open rate and the Lit Walk
eNews averaged 59%. These open rates compare favorably to an average open rate of 43%
across nonprofit industries.

Social Media:

March Social Media Metrics:

Our March social media engagement was up.
This was helped by paid advertising campaigns
for Authors in Chelsea and Midwest Literary
Walk. The Authors in Chelsea advertising on
Meta resulted in reaching 3,479 users with
6,660 impressions (number of times the ad was
on a screen).

CDL Facebook: 3,740 followers (+20) | 1,300
page visits 1 | 15,400 page reach t | 8.4% engagement rate

CDL Instagram: Followers: 1,095 (+24) | 59 profile visits 1 | 1,400 page reach t | 4.2%
engagement rate

March Marketing Channel Response:
In March we had 213 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was asked.
The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:

Marketing Channel Response

Other
Google
Word of Mouth
Social Media
Chelsea Update/Local News |
Website
eNewsletter

Print newsletter



Note: Drop-in Programs are nof included in response statistics, as this data is not collected.
Other miscellaneous duties:

Photographed YSG award winner

Coordinated photography for Authors in Chelsea classroom visits and evening event
Coordinated with Lori and Shannon to help plan the Working Chelsea project
Participated in Walk to School Wednesdays

Staffed Revel Run family event with Jeanne

Staffed the March Mobee stops at CRC Dancey House, Sylvan Crossing, and Aftercare
at Piere Lake Elementary

Coordinated with Michigan Farm Bureau for their annual Agriculture Week display
Drafted new webpages for Friends of CDL

Coordinated and distributed printe promotional pieces for Midwest Literary Walk
Arranged for instaliation of Midwest Literary Walk avenue banners

Designed and scheduled print advertising for Midwest Literary Walk

Designed and scheduled website/LCD promotion for Midwest Literary Walk
Submitted Jim Abbott promotional materials for ALA PR Xchange awards

Raviewed, edited, and formatted all summer newsletter submissions




[ ]

Circuiation Supervisor’s Report
March 2025

Clrculation — 22880 In March

Patron Count- 10631 for March

Circulation by township- for March: .
o.__Dexter = 10% of total transactions

@

- Hma=11% of transactions .. .. . . . .. .
Lyndon =12% of transactions
Sylvan = 16% of transactions
Chelsea = 35% of transactions

)
Q
o
o
March Circulation: 85% were items from Chelsea and 15% were inter-loaned items,
Libby = 4926; Hoopla = 1385 Kanopy = 311

Registrations for March — 101 new cards; 7120 total card holders
*Dexter = 897 cards; Lima = 772 cards; Lyndon = 973 cards
*Sylvan = 1333 cards; Chelsea = 2598 cards; Nonresident = 547 cards

Self-Check Machine: March 1090 or 5% of total checkouts

March Notes;

& % &% & 9 & & % 8 @

| attended weekly management meetings.

I worked my PIC shifts each week.,

| participated in WTSW most weeks.

We received 152 tubs from TLN in March, with 7 being the daily average.

We processed 57 MelCat items for other libraries, and received 67 items for our patrons.
We had 1525 unique patrons use the library.

| attended the TLN Circulation meeting online.

| attended the Library Board meeting.

| spent a |arge amount of time working on the transition from google to Heartland.

Kim & Brandy celebrated their first anniversary here at CDL. | prepared reviews for both,

| participated In an onling book ctub with members of my Leadership Academy cohort. We read &
discussed Supercommunicators by Charles Duhigg.

f prepared an agenda & held a meeting for the assistants

| prepared an agenda & held a meeting for the aides.

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation






ACTION
ITEM







00°057$

1926788 T1T%L9
00°000°C8 T8 TTT7L9
00°000°Z$ 086788 EITPLY

00°0SLS 0¥6'696 0STHL9
00'0ST°1S 016'788 0TT%L9

00°S8C ﬁ SEINETI
00°5T$ €1¥ V88 0TIHLY
00°0v$ 15188 0TI'¥L9
00028 C1Hv88 0TI'¥LY
00°0S$ €Iv'¥88 0TI'¥LY
00°0%$ €1¥'v88 0Z1'¥L9
00°SZ$ €17 ¥88 0ZT'¥L9
00°0C$ E1v'88 0TI'¥LY
00°0¢$ 17188 0TI'¥L9
00023 CTv'v88 0TL'¥L9
00°001$ £1¥'188 0TI4L9
00°6LSS 001'6L6 OvI'HL9
00°05Z$ 108488 0TI¥L9
00°05$ 01686 001%L9
00°0S$ 108488 4875
SUL'T 98UR 1573 - Ul swosuy

|
!

POIOLIISIY WOHIIOD 006°786 |

PpaaLnsay [ende) 0067086
PapLysay Juemdmby 006°LS
PoIOLSIY mﬁﬁ.ﬂ.ﬂmcnm 006

POPLUSH [BUCHOTIOL] (06

,ﬁ
6 !

PSS
)88

Surpeay] UWING ©AS[OYD JO qnID STUBMITY

BOSTOT)) U SIOINY 105 Jo spusllg
SHQIUXH 1D JO spualig
uonenaxddy pye1s 1dD Jo spusg
s3urpeoy osoy o[dmyg 1D Jo spustyg

*)93pnq oY) WJ APBII[E 1L JBT) MO[A( STONBUOP Y3 ISPI[MOWIY

{poon sue[ jo ATOWSIA) POIRUSISI(I-UON UBPIO[ BIBQIRE 29 UWIBI[[IAN
(poop suef 30 AI0WAIA) PaIRUSISS-UON e  [A19U) % Sno(
(poom sue[ Jo AIOUWLA) PeIRUSISA(J-UON SUIBT[[IAA SLmME]
{poom oue[ Jo AIOWDIA]) POIRUSISI(I-UON 9198m00Y 93¢ % 909
(poo s due( JO ATOWIDA) PAIRUSISS(J-UON MmO NoT AIBJA 29 A90r]
(pooy oUE[ JO AIOWRN) POIRUSISO(-UON [oRQSNIA] UUY Iy
(poo ouerf JO AIOUWDIA) PAIRUSISI(I-UON sTaIRyg US[OH
(pooa ue[ JO ATOWIDJA) PAIBUSISI(T-UON BS9[0)) 21999(]
(poom aue( JO ATOWDIA) PRIRUSISI-UON UBULIR A\ JOZ[S0H BPURIg
(oTZUDYOTA] 2507 JO ATOTD]A) PAIRUSISO(T-UON [OIOIN QU 29 SOUEe[
Tenowsy a1mdnog 1D JO SPUSLLy

PITRUSIS(I-UON UOMIQUIN) BIISTS % YOIN

(POOM SUER[ JO AIOWDA) PIRUSISO(I-UON wreg SIRA 29 A2se))
(poopp suB[ JO AJOWSA)) PLIBUSISS(J-UON Auoomsg med 2 Wiy,

-P8png A SZOZ 92 03 S3TUBYD PUR STONBUOD YaIRA 1dadoy

130 paeog ‘<70z ‘L1 Tudy
3994 198 paeog Areaqry

$23)8n1J, JO pIeog
ATe1qr] 1PISKT BOS[AY))

I# WAJ[ UOTOY



=iy

00°0ST°9% “I¥30 1, qns

ATeI0I00g pleoy ‘ire)) “ 90Ime[

FWWMOPEY T 99 PIEM0) MO[P] STORRTEOD o1 3Spojmompy

00°SES LS (SUGDEUO(] [eIoUo) [€)0 ],









Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

i vwoeee - . Library Board Fact Sheet .. = .

April 17, 2025 Board Meeting

Board Retreat

Discussion:

In February and March, Gary led a discussion about two areas he wants the Board to
focus on for the yet unscheduled Board Retreat: Performance and Vigilance. It was
decided in March that this discussion would continue in April.













Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2025 Board Committees

Governance

Appendix #3
Approved: December 13, 2024

EPE oE| gE [ =& [
535 55| £5 | Ea
3P0 oo o O | 20
TJ Helfferich Chair X
Bob Swistock X X
Gary Munce Chair X
Patricia Garcia X Chair
Wendy Reinhardt X X Chair
Aditi Fox X X
Jan Carr X Chair

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







